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Ission and Value
of EASY BUY Public Company Limited

Wusnaua:AtgugaIusyn 3% ule 1na (unigu)

Mission : WusnAa
€€ We, EASY BUY Public Company Limited
carry out our business with intention to contribute to society
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Value : atsu

e We implement our duties with

° consciousness and pride that our work

e We are open-minded to all can contribute to society.
new ideas and innovation o Is101s:KUNHIAIWEIATY
for the betterment of our tunisuguanisna
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Corporate Key Figures
A91agNNISNUNAATY

(KU2y : Auun / Unit : THB Million)

U0y 2560 /

FY 2017
Statements of Financial Position / wl,mmgﬁuzmiﬁu
Loan Receives (Net) / gnwﬁﬁulﬁﬁﬁu (a1%) 38,911.29 43,363.05 48,135.00
Total Assets / SANNSNEAU 40,855.38 45,540.49 50,511.05
Current Liabilities / uﬁ%umuﬁﬂu 14,309.53 10,329.14 10,316.51
Non-Current Liabilities / Mﬁﬁui;im;luﬁﬂu 14,977.62 20,604.52 22,123.23
Total Liabilities / iﬂuﬂﬁau 29,287.15 30,933.65 32,439.74
Share Capital / Vlu‘ﬂﬁm:ﬁl,ﬁf_lu 4,500.00 4,500.00 6,000.00
Retained Earnings (Deficit) / mlsazan (A7) 7,098.23 10,106.84 12,071.31
Total Shareholders’ Equity / #2uaagtiaiiu 11,598.23 14,606.84 18,071.31
Statements of Comprehensive Income / mﬁ"n'li‘n'quul,ﬁma;ﬂ
Total Income / 59u57¢l14 11,030.83 12,356.92 13,531.14
Operating and Administrative Expenses /
AlFanelunnT A TIUITULAZ LTINS 8.099.71 3.963.08 867821
Bad Debt and Doubtful A nts Expen
M%%@iig}i@ﬁg@:ﬁﬁgggé s Expenses / 3,705.25 3,717.85 3,930.14
Financial Cost / r}"’funumqmiﬁu 1,125.16 1,031.56 955.53
Income before Tax / ilsnaundule 3,100.72 4,244.48 4,972.26
Net Profit / nnlsgwa 2,475.00 3,392.69 3,979.31
Earnings per Share (Baht) / ﬁﬂ‘i‘fﬂﬂ%ﬁi'ﬂﬁ:u (un) 6.09 7.54 7.31
Key Financial Ratio / §@s1d@aumemsiudidfny
Gross Profit Margin (%) / FRIndaunnsvirladus (58818 88.57 90.85 92.18
Net Profit Margin (%) / 8msndaun1svinmlequs (Fesay) 22.44 27.46 29.41
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts to Total Loans (%) /
FhLﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁdﬁﬂ@z@mﬁiﬂauﬁﬂﬂm (Feeaz) 6.79 6.53 6.40
OD3 and OveryAccount Receivables to Total Accgunt Reoeivables: (%) /
ans1daugnuilAnetisEannndn 3 ineuRegnuilnudL I AuEesI 2.37 2.20 2.18
(Fe818Y)
Return on Average Assets (%) / BRI NARELWNUNINE AR (5eeaz) 6.43 7.85 8.29
Return on Average Equity (%) / 93.41 05,80 04.35

AmsNARELUNUAIUIBIRT e vUIAAY (Faeae)




Capital Structure

. -
IAsvasSIINUNU
History of Capital Increase / Us:3aimsiiunu
. Par Vqlue /
Date / 3un yamNNsI
(THB / un)
September 30, 1996 /
b 120,000,000 12,000,000 10
30 NUgNEU 2539
tober 11, 2002
October 11, 2002 / 140,000,000 14,000,000 10
11 ﬁlf‘ﬂﬂN 2545
May 9, 2003 /
185,000,000 18,500,000 10
9 Wﬂiﬂﬂqﬂ}l 2546
September 24, 20083 /
b 200,000,000 20,000,000 10
24 NUENYU 2546
2, 2011
June 2, 2011/ 300,000,000 30,000,000 10
2 fquneu 2554
November 2, 2012 /
’ 3,000,000,000 390,000,000 10
2 WHAINTEU 2555
September 25, 2015 /
b 4,500,000,000 450,000,000 10
25 NUgNeU 2558
May 17, 2017 /
& 6,000,000,000 600,000,000 10

17 wWo=A1AN 2560

Shareholding Structure / Tnsvadwgiioru

As at December 31, 2017, the Company has registered
and paid-up capital of THB 6,000 million, divided into 600
million ordinary shares with a par value of THB 10. The major
shareholders are as follows:

(As at December 31, 2017 / a4 5uil 31 ua1AN 2560)

o udl 31 Fusnan 2560 WiEMY Snuasmzidouiiy
6,000 d1urm Bundrszudaisiiusuutiaiufusmiiydiuon
600 duiu yadfinsliuay 10 1 lnefnedediedu
eflve fail

Percentage of Share /

Shareholders / s1w¥agfioru dadaumsiionu
(% / Sova)

ACOM COMPANY LIMITED /

g o 425,999,760 71.0%
LUTEN 27ARN ANA
GCT MANAGEMENT (THAILAND) COMPANY LIMITED /

ac ama ¢ N 150,000,000 25.0%
UTHM 359 wnwuaiun (nawaus) ain
Bangkok Bank PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED /

o o 24,000,000 4.0%

FUANTNTUNN ANA (NNTW)
Others / 1JAAAEY ] 240 0.0%

Total / 594

600,000,000 100.0%




essage from the Chairman
a1s9NUs:sunssuUNISia:US:sUINKUNNUSKHIS

2017 was another year of EASY BUY’s pleasure that by
overview, EASY BUY could perform another consecutive year
of solid and impressive operating result despite impact from
lots of adverse factors from economics and political tensions
both globally and domestically during the year. The uncertainty
of FED’s interest rate direction and economic vulnerability in
Eurozone had made Thai companies harder on their financial
cost management. Further; Thai economy itself during
the year seemed weakened spontaneously as being seen
by less household consumption and the apparent growth of
Non-Performing Loan. However; good news has come toward
year-end showing the gradual domestic economic recovery
that the Gross Domestic Product grew by 3.9 percent on a
year-over-year basis (Referred to NESDEB'’s report) with the
support of economic stimulus and the increasing of export.

Amid changes to the challenging environments, EASY BUY
was able to illustrate its distinctive capability to be flexible
and proactive to the changes. Based on our core values
that focus on continual improvement, lower cost of funds,
and sustainability management, the Mid-Term Management
Policy of 2016 - 2018 was activated to enhance the business
operation. As a result, EASY BUY in 2017 could claim a net
profit of THB 3.98 billion, considerably increased 17.2 percent
over that of 2016. Simultaneously, the Non-Performing Loan
was low at 1.74 percent, (Referred to the personal loan under
supervision report) a much lower than the average of peers
in the industry.

As evidence of further achievement from our effort to
cultivate customer trust and to deliver a top-notch service
standard, EASY BUY is being affirmed by Fitch Ratings
(Thailand) for the second consecutive year, a Corporate
Long-Term Rating of “AA+” which reflects remarkable business
operations and success in various dimensions. Additionally,
an emphasis of “Corporate Governance” managerial
principle has been embedded into the organizational culture
and management system in order to continue enhance
accountability, efficiency, and transparency of the operation.
Together with the collaboration among the Board of Directors,
executives, and employees on anti-corruption, solid internal
control and auditing process, EASY BUY had successfully
become awarded a member of Signatory Companies of
Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against
Corruption (CAC), leading to strengthen the confident
assurance to all stakeholders.

The achievement of our business operation would not
be fully accomplished without expressing our sympathy
and responsibility to society. Hence, a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) on five pillars with intentions to lift up
better quality of life, especially for less or underprivileged
persons, and for protection and preservation of the environment
was developed into corporate’s policy and strategy. In
order to cover all aspects of supports, five different kinds
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of CSR projects have been initiated; namely EASY BUY...for
Education, EASY BUY...for Thai Environment, EASY BUY...
for Thai Society, EASY BUY...shares Sympathy for Victims,
and EASY BUY...for Thai Sport, as tools to expand our care
to Thai people, society, and environment.

EASY BUY realizes that people are valuable assets of the
Company and that an excellent quality of service would be
developed from professional working force delivered by happy
and dedicated employees, therefore, EASY BUY has always
focused on providing comfortable and motivated working
environment with an intention to become the “Number One
Great Work-place” in the financial industry.

Each vyear, the situation in personal loan market has
become more challenging and competitive. The direction to
Thailand 4.0 becoming prominent, Bank of Thailand (BOT)
has launched the vision of National e-Payment which will push
forward Thailand to a “Cashless Society”. Other initiative
financial technologies such as Chip-card, Prompt Pay and QR
Code payment service start in practice to facilitate consumer
convenience. In addition, the announcement of BOT regulation
to control consumer debt explosion by tightening rules on
governing credit cards and personal loans have led to more
competitive environment.

EASY BUY had foreseen the tendency as an opportunity
to improve Umay+ to become a “Number One Selected
Brand” among the personal loan products. Thus, over the
past years, the business operation procedure is continuously
being improved subsequently to ensure professional service
to customers. Considering the challenges mentioned above,
EASY BUY has been adapting ourselves and evolving new
competitive advantages such as introducing advanced financial
technology to business operation, adaptation of customer
focus marketing strategy, and enhancement of credit portfolio
management, to ensure that we are running on the same path
with BOT and other regulators, and aspiring ourselves to be
the most selected brand among Thai consumers.

On behalf of EASY BUY, | would like to carry my
gratitude to all valued Umay+ cardholders, business alliances,
shareholders, investors, employees, and Thai society for your
kind supports. We will ensure that the operation is being
conducted in correspondence with our mission statement that
“We, EASY BUY Public Company Limited, carry out our
business with intention to contribute to society”, and all
stakeholders will be able to receive the best benefits from us.

st G
Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
EASY BUY Public Company Limi
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Financial Service

EASY BUY Public Company Limited obtains a Personal Loan Business under Supervision License from the Ministry of Finance
(MOF) according to the Article 12 of MOF Notification, Re: Business Subject to Approval to Clause 5 of the Revolutionary
Council Decree 58 (Personal Loan under Supervision), dated June 9, 2005 and the Notification of the Bank of Thailand
Re: Prescription of Rules, Procedures and Conditions for Undertaking of Personal Loan Business under Supervision for Non-financial
Institution Operators. Therefore, the Company is authorized to conduct the retail consumer finance business representing
(i) Revolving loan, and (i) Installment loan. The Revolving loan is served through Umay+ branches and apply-channels totally 99 units.
The Installment loan is served through its allied vendor shops totally 67 shops (as at December 31, 2017).

Revolving Loan under the Brand Name of Umay+

Currently, the Company provides the unsecured revolving loan under the brand name of Umay+ to the customers who need
cash for their various needs. The customer can withdraw any desired amount of cash within the credit-line at any time and
may choose to repay monthly minimum payment via nationwide ATM network of Umay+ and allied commercial banks. The
interest is charged only on the amount that the customer uses. The credit-line is restored every time when repayment is made
without re-application. The customer can apply Umay+ card simply and in a short time by filling and submitting a loan application
form together with the required documents via Umay+ branch, apply-channel, mailing, and on-line service. Taking into account
the various factors of an applicant’s attributes, the Company determines the credit-line of up to 5 times of the applicant’s
monthly salary. To make accurate, reliable and fast credit risk decision to the applicants, the Credit Scoring System is used
in the credit granting process.

The Umay+ revolving loan service is delivered through (i) Umay+ Card, (i) Umay+ Premier Card, and (i) Umay+ PAY IT
FORWARD Card.

Umoy+ Card was launched in August 2006, which is a card used to obtain revolving
loan. Umay+ card can be used for installment loan at its allied vendors under the
credit-line of revolving loan. The qualification of applicants who can apply Umay+ card
is those who have regular monthly income of at least THB 7,000 (as at December 31, 2017).

Umoy+ Premier Card was launched in November 2011, which is a card
used to obtain revolving loan. The defined functions of Umay+ Premier Card is
the same as Umay+ card, while the qualification of applicants who can apply
for Umay+ Premier Card is those who have regular monthly income of THB 20,000 PRENIER
or more (as at December 31, 2017). 8
il._'llj_r_]f_.‘ oga9g9a

Um0y+ PAY IT FORWARD Card was launched in March 2013, as an option

) ka4
for customers to share their sympathy to support the Company’s social contribution X ﬁ':tl
activity, under the project of “EASY BUY...for Thai Society”. The activity aims to support """-.:‘:,..7,"?'-"

the handicapped and disabled people via the Thai Red Cross Society. The defined
function of Umay+ PAY IT FORWARD card is the same as the aforementioned
Umay+ card. Since the activity started, the Company has been contributing THB 42

million to the Thai Red Cross society. (as at December 31, 2017). : >
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Service Channels
Service Channels of Umay+ can be categorized as follows;

Umay+ Branch

Umay+ Branch generally facilitates all visitors by providing supportive functions
related to its services. Branch staffs are well-trained to ensure the professional
service is delivered to all visitors. Innovative Technology is continuously adapted to
Umay+ Branch in order to maximize the customer satisfaction.

Umay+ Branch is located in the place with customer convenience and where a
synergistic effect with surrounding stores and facilities can be expected, such as
department store, business center and community covering 66 provinces nationwide.
As at December 31, 2017, the Company has 99 units of branch and apply-channel
in total, which is divided into (1) 23 units in Bangkok and its vicinity, (2) 18 units
in Northern, (3) 26 units in Central and Eastern, (4) 22 units in North Eastern, and
(5) 10 units in Southern.

Moreover, the Company establishes the Operation Centers in regional cities,
in order to facilitate the efficiency of credit granting process in nearby provinces.
As at December 31, 2017, the Company has 4 Operation Centers, Nakhon Ratchasima

Operation Center, Chiang Mai-Saha Si Phum Operation Center, Songkhla Operation
Center and Rayong Operation Center.

Activity Booth

Activity Booth is created to conduct sales activity within a particular period. Visitors
can definitely enjoy fast and quality service at the booth, where the only essential
functions are provided, such as accepting Umay+ service application, credit-line
increase requisition, and offering service information. As at December 31, 2017,
Umay+ has 87 Activity Booths in total.

Allied Vendor Shops for Installment Loan Service

Installment Loan can be served through allied vendors which consist of shops,
department stores, and retail stores. Umay+ always emphasizes on the quality of
collaboration with allied venders. At the point of service, the intensive training program
is provided to the assigned staffs in order to deliver the most benefits to customers.
As at December 31, 2017, there are 67 allied vendors nationwide, where is divided
into (1) 32 vendors in Bangkok and its vicinity, (2) 12 vendors in Northern, (3)

13 vendors in North Eastern, (4) 6 vendors in Southern and (5) 4 vendors in Eastern.

Mailing

Mailing method is simply created in order to provide another convenience to
the customers who has limitations to access to Umay+. Loan application form can
be found at Umay+ Branch, Activity Booth, and also can be printed via its website
(www.umayplus.com). Applicant can easily complete filling the form, attach together
with required documents and mail to the Company. This method normally takes 14 days
to complete the credit granting process.

On-line Service

Umay+ always seeks an opportunity to improve itself for the customer satisfaction.
Digital trend in Thailand is expected not only to enhance the customer convenience in
the personal loan services but also to serve as a spur to attract latent customers who
have never used personal loan before. Virtual channels, therefore, are continuously
developed and improved in order to create a better customer experience through

Umay+ on-line service. There are three main virtual channels, where customers !
always enjoy gaining privileges. I

12 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
EASY BUY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMIT



YsSNINSSUAVIASUNISYNY

YonanssNauaTiNIsInesmiuianssansnsanzdanainmualy gnAmialy

gounumsTAuSMS
TRINNNTILTNNTTBIENENGA @370uLiale Asrialildl

ARNYIVWAA

aNgENds SrussnaazaaniviuignAall WiSmsanudusng g ideadas
futienaduaagznda Tneninauainsumsineusuedefidon ielila
dgninaeldFunsuinisiissila fnsimunnaluladuinnesy (nnovative
Technology) luaangmenaaatnasieiies iladaetanufianelagegaliuignin

AINgEnAs asnsonuiuldmuanuigudsonanaazaanaue ey
PIaTINALAN EUgITIA LATUVENTNTY ATELAGH 66 dmudavinlsting Tan i Fuil
31 funAn 2560 UFEMY Hanmuazteaniemsadiag soaviau 99 uwiv Tatutiudly
(1) 23 wiis lunganme uazilFumima (2) 18 wia lunawitie (3) 26 wia TunAnans
WAZNNARZAUBAN (4) 22 Wit lunARzduaaniasauia way (5) 10 wiia lunnals

uananil Wi I8iaRquilfiiniseydAdudeluwinfedunjmuginng
Lﬁ@lﬁmmmﬂﬁﬁﬁmuﬁmmiﬁﬂ’nmmqL'Eu'f'ﬁul,%@“lufiwim“lﬂﬁlﬁmmmﬁﬂiuﬁw%mw
198 o4 Ju 31 FuanAN 2560 LFEM muﬂﬂgummmum@um@mﬂu 4 uvis lun
ﬂuﬁﬂgummmummaum@umﬁmm muﬂﬂ{]ummmuumumm‘nﬂﬂm anezya
AufiAnsayiRaudeasan uazaudlfiAnmseyiFaudeszaes

agldruanuisyiilafuuinisiisenia uazlinuniw laaysianssudaaiunsang

aglimsiamznuiiuiiuganisnefiundn e mefuienaisnisadastingne Suas
HLNTNAA mmumimm@ﬂsmmuﬂuma uaznisaeumndeyanisliuinig
Tt ou Sl 31 Sum 2560 glugnaatiysnanssndaaTnise Foftu 87 wi

$AbusTas AnSumstiusmsaudodoushs:

FudereudnszansnsnrefuLinerihumeuiiusing Gelszneudan el
¥aasInAUAT LaziuALanawnalng ginenagliannud Al AuAnnINITTINEe
szydniuiiusinsatsaiiane vinlindnauildfuneumang a qaiuinig
Fedlsrunstheusfiuesnai itefiazdaeuaianigauignin e o ufi 31 funas
0560 FUALBANTIBILTINY Taaw 67 Wi itz Tnsutiaanitiu (1) 32 $u
lungamny uaztFanma (2 12 Fuin lunamie (3) 13 1w luneanzdueen
Weanile @) 6 Fuan lunala waz (6) 4 3uAn lunarzduaan

nwiUsurdd

nIsusnIsaaulau

nsadinsynalswdld udnuilegluunnininsiienussanuazaniviuigndi
Afdadialumsdnfagienda lnsienarsnisadinsdudaainsoraiuldi e
HLNEWAR YBNANTINALETNMIINE VERANTOATNANLMNLILEE (www.umayplus.com)
HasinsanansonseriuadiasuuUanasmafiToae uaedansaiEme Al
dlnennfAanstiaglfnansidunsiau 14 Sulumsfiasunaaiududa

gmeﬁaLmeﬂfamﬂﬁ%Wmmﬂ?uﬂgmmm@ﬂ'ﬁmﬁwLM@LW@MWW@W@M
109gnAN Ll uRavalulssmelng vililaieaansas mﬂzﬁmﬂﬁ@nﬁﬂmmuiﬂ
fmJLmuLW34mnmumnmmsmmumﬂmuumm Lmem;fLﬂmLLiQHiwmuiunﬁimqmm
@nmwmnﬂmwﬂmLﬂﬂ’lmmmmum@muuﬂﬂ@mﬂ@u muwﬁmma@@u"mumm
m”l,muﬂwmmLmuﬂiuﬂiq@mqmmum LW@mﬂmmuwmewwwumummmammi
ﬁmwwam@ﬂﬂu Tmmmm@mﬂu 3 daansaeulatinan infexnsnuagnxazaan
wnignAynae it

s1891uUs:910 2560 13
UsEn 8% U1 911A (UKIBU)



(i)  www.umayplus.com: Official website of Umay+ developed based on User Friendly concept, which can be simply
accessed via internet. All service information is officially provided and easily found on this website.

(i)  Umay+ Mobile Application: Can be simply used by operating system for both iOS and Android. This application is
developed at the high-level security as equal to commercial banking system standard.

(i)  Umay+ Line Connect: Introduced in October 2017 in order to provide the utmost convenience to the customers.
Subscribers can promptly receive promotion information and special privileges. Furthermore, customers, who subscribes
as registered members can enjoy Umay+ service anytime and anywhere. As at December 31, 2017, Umay+ Line
Connect has more than 4.6 million subscribers.

Additionally, Facebook Umay+ Official (@umayplusofficial) is implemented for the purpose of customer’s communication
enhancement. As at December 31, 2017, Umay+ Official Page has 135,960 followers.

Withdrawal Service

Umay+ always has concerns about the customer’s
convenience. The cash withdrawal channels are implemented
in order to serve all customers;

e Withdraw at Umay+’s branch and 104 ATMs (as at
December 31, 2017).

e Withdraw at allied commercial bank’s over 50,000 ATMs
such as Krungsri Bank, Bangkok Bank, Government
Savings Bank, Kasikorn Bank, Krungthai Bank, Siam
Commercial Bank, and Thanachart Bank.

e Transfer via Easy Tele Cashing, easily call 0-2695-0000,
and self-interact with Automatic Phone System.

e Transfer via Easy Mobile Cashing, simply proceed cash-

transfer to the registered bank account through Umay+

Mobile Application.

Payment Service
Payment methods and channels are always expanded to
support customer’s convenience;
e Pay cash at Umay+’s branch and 104 ATMs (as at
December 31, 2017).
e Pay via Umay+ Mobile Application - Krungsri Bank,
Bangkok bank, Kasikorn Bank, Krungthai Bank, and
Siam Commercial Bank.
e Pay via mobile phone - True Money service (True Move),
Mpay service (AlS).

e Pay cash at agent counters - Counter Service (7-Eleven,
etc.), Tesco Lotus, Big C cashier, CenPay, Thai Post,
Mpay station (AIS, Telewiz), and TOT customer service
center.

e Pay via commercial bank’s ATM or counters - Krungsri
Bank, Bangkok Bank, CIMB Thai Bank, Kasikorn Bank,
Krungthai Bank, Siam Commercial Bank, Thanachart
Bank, TMB Bank, UOB Bank, Bank for Agriculture and
Agricultural Cooperatives and Government Savings Bank.

e Pay by automatically direct debit - Kasikorn Bank, and

Bangkok Bank. /
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Corporate Social Responsibility Activity
EASY BUY Public Company Limited

EASY BUY Public Compony Limited (EASY BUY) established sustainable development goals in accordance
with mission statement, “We, EASY BUY Public Company Limited, carry out our business with intention fo confribute to
society”. Toward the goals, our business operations has been being carried out to ensure that all stakeholders gain
the utmost benefits and satisfactions. In addition, EASY BUY intends to create some values through Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) activities in order to help solve issues in economy, environment and society. CSR activities of
EASY BUY can be classified into 5 projects as follows:

-l o “EASY BUY..for Education” Project:

With a strong belief that “Children are the future of the nation”, EASY BUY
has been providing supports for educational development over two decades
with an aim of heightening quality of education that is being delivered to
Thai youths via following social contribution activities;

1.1 Umay+ “Makes Children’s Dream...Comes True” Activity:
This activity is designed to support many aspects of development for students in
remote areas, such as donation of educational supplies, property repairing, offer
of school meal and scholarships at over 54 schools in 49 provinces nationwide.

1.2 Umay+ “Pun Fun...Pun Okart” Activity:
In collaboration with the leading professional institutes of Thailand, under the
objective to leverage youth capability to meet the international standard, this
activity creates learning opportunities by sharing various kinds of skill and
knowledge such as mathematics, English language, singing/dancing, and

football for developing the potential of youths. For 7 years of the activity,
there were over 14,000 youth participants in this activity throughout Thailand.

2 o “EASY BUY...Shares Sympathy for Victims” Project:
This project focuses on giving aids to disaster victims across the country;

2.1 Umay+ “Arsa..Sharing Sympathy” Activity:
This activity supports essential needs for victims in the affected areas. For instance,
Umay+ “Arsa...for Southerners”, which provided survival kits to flood victims in
Surat Thani province, and Umay+ “Arsa...for Community”, which donated cash

to flood victims in Sakon Nakhon province via the Thai Red Cross Society.

S
-
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3 « “EASY BUY..for Thai Environment” Project:

With the growing concerns for environmental preservation, each year, the
executives and employees joined together to conserve the environment through
various programs such as forestation, establishment of an artificial salt licks,
and natural dam construction, under Umay+ “Save the Earth 2017”7 activity.

4 o “EASY BUY..for Thai Society” Project:

EASY BUY always emphasizes on endeavors to cultivate social responsibility
and expand it into Thai society.

4.1 Umay+ “Sufficient Life...for Thai Community” Activity:
This activity is initiated in collaboration between EASY BUY and World Vision
Foundation of Thailand to promote the “Sufficiency Economy” philosophy of
His Majesty the late King Bhumibol Adulyadej with the aim of encouraging the
sufficient life and community responsibility under the concept of “Sufficient
Life...for Thai Community” as well as supporting a sustainable learning center
of aggregate agriculture in remote areas.

4.2 Umay+ “PAY IT..FORWARD” Activity:
This social contribution activity is being conducted under the collaboration
between EASY BUY and the Thai Red Cross Society for over 5 years. With
the objective of supporting handicapped people in Thailand, EASY BUY has
raised over THB 40-million cash donation in total, which was given to the Thai
Red Cross Society for developing better quality of life of the handicapped
people nationwide.

4.3 Umay+ “Happiness...for local Community” Activity:
This activity aims for young generation to cultivate the smart financial planning,
with an objective of supporting the “Sufficiency Economy” philosophy of His
Majesty the late King Bhumibol Adulyadej. The scheme is to provide the
scholarship short-movie contest utilizing communication through on-line
channels.

4.4 Other Social Contribution Activities for Thai Society:
EASY BUY has always supported the vast ranges of CSR activities, such
as Royal Donation to Her Royal Highness Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn
Foundation, sponsorship of Santa Kids Activity, Blood Donation Activity,
sponsorship of Siam Keela Awards, and so on.
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S.

“EASY BUY...for Thai Sport” Project:

This project is established to promote Thai sports. EASY BUY has been providing
sport sponsorships in various aspects in an effort to boost the popularity of
sport industry in Thailand.

5.1

5.2

5.3

The sponsorship of Bangkok Glass Football Club & Bangkok Glass
Volleyball Club:

Being one of the main sponsors of the clubs under the brand of “Umay+7,
EASY BUY intends to promote Thai sports popularity and to improve its
standard.

The sponsorship of “Team Thailand”:

For 2 years consecutively, EASY BUY has continued promoting sport cheering
culture in Thailand, under the brand of Umay+. In 2017, we united Thai spirits
through unique TVC and passed them to Thai athletes in Sea Games 2017.

The sponsorship of “Bangkok Midnight Marathon 2017” and “Phukethon
2017” Sponsorship:

Currently, running has become a trendy exercise, especially among the health
conscious persons. EASY BUY, thus, plays an important role to promote a
sport-tourism industry in terms of running and traveling. Additionally,
this promotion also privileges to strengthen family relationship and to
encourage health care.
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Board of Directors and Management Biography
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Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Age: 49

Education / Training

B.A. in Business Administration, Osaka University of Economics,
Japan

Experience

Chief General Manager, Overseas Business Department

- ACOM Company Limited

General Manager, Overseas Business Department

- ACOM Company Limited

Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited

Senior Advisor - BANK BNP

Marketing Director - BANK BNP

Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Development
Department - ACOM Company Limited

Area Manager, Business Promotion Department

- ACOM Company Limited

Manager, Retail Strategy Planning Office - ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi

Director and Chief Financial Officer
Age: 55

Education / Training

B.A. Bachelor of Economics, Hitotsubashi University, Japan
Director Certification Program (DCP247/2017), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Experience

24

Executive Officer - EASY BUY Public Company Limited

Chief Staff Specialist, Overseas Business Department - ACOM
Company Limited

Managing Director - MU Office Service Company Limited

Senior Manager - Credit Examination Office

General Manager - Horita Commercial Banking Office (Nagoya)
Deputy General Manager - Bangkok Branch

Assistant General Manager - Bangkok Branch (Changed bank
name as (The) Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Limited since January
2007)

Chief Manager - Nagoya Branch

Senior Manager - Corporate Banking Division V (Tokyo)

Manager - Corporate Banking Division Il (Tokyo)

Manager - London Branch (Changed bank name as (The) Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Limited since April 1996)

Funds & Foreign Exchange Division (Tokyo)

Joined The Bank of Tokyo, Limited, Shimbashi Branch (Tokyo)
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Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong

Director and Chief Information Officer
Age: 57

Education / Training

e B.A. in Quantitative Economics, Ramkhamhaeng University

e Director Certification Program (DCP154/2011), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Experience

e Executive Officer, Information Technology Group - EASY BUY
Public Company Limited

e [T Director, IT Department - Siam A&C Company Limited

e Vice President, Computer Operation and Data Center
- TISCO Finance Public Company Limited

e Assistant Department Head, Computer Development Department
- Bank of Ayudhaya Public Company Limited
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Mr. Masayuki Nozawa

Director and Senior Executive Officer
Age: 53

Education / Training

e B.A. in Laws, Kokugakuin University, Japan

e Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Experience

e Executive Officer, Business Division - EASY BUY Public Company Limited

e Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Development
Department - ACOM Company Limited

e Executive Director - ISI Corporation
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Mr. Takeo Noda

Director
Age: 47

Education / Training
e B.A. in Business Laws, Kinki University, Japan

Experience

e General Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited

e Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Development
Department - ACOM Company Limited

e Director and Executive Officer, - EASY BUY Public Company
Limited

Present Position
e Chief General Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Yoshiharu Mori

Director
Age: 50

Education / Training
e B.A. in Laws, Waseda University, Japan

Experience
e President - A&l Insurance Next, Company Limited (Tokyo), Japan.
e Senior Manager, Logistics & Insurance Services
- ITOCHU Corporation
e Senior Manager, Financial & Insurance Services
- ITOCHU Corporation
e Deputy Manager General, Orico Business Intergrated
- ITOCHU Corporation
e Senior Manager, Financial Services Business - ITOCHU Corporation
e President - Cosmos Services Company Limited
e President - Itochu Insurance Brokers Company Limited
e Manager, Insurance Business Development - [TOCHU Corporation
e Senior Vice President / Treasurer & Corporate Secretary - Cosmos
Services (America) Inc. (Subsidiary of ITOCHU Corporation)

Present Position

e President - A&l Insurance Next, Company Limited (Tokyo), Japan.

e Group Chief Operating Officer, ICT & Financial Business Group,
Asia & Oceania Bloc - ITOCHU Corporation

e General Manager, Financial & Insurance Business - ITOCHU
(Thailand) Company Limited and ITOCHU Enterprise (Thailand)
Company Limited
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. ﬂﬁmmir{ﬁmmﬂmj - A&l Insurance Next Company Limited (Tokyo), Japan.

. bﬁmmamﬁﬂ Logistics & Insurance Services - [TOCHU Corporation

3 ﬁmmimﬁ@ Financial & Insurance Services - ITOCHU Corporation

. im;ﬁmmaﬁﬂﬂ Orico Business Intergrated - ITOCHU Corporation

. gﬁmnﬂi@ﬁqiﬂ Financial Services Business - [TOCHU Corporation

3 ﬂimmiﬁﬁmmﬂum - Cosmos Services Company Limited

. ﬂﬁumm%ﬂmﬂmﬁ - Itochu Insurance Brokers Company Limited

o faAN13 Insurance Business Development - ITOCHU Corporation

3 @ﬂ“ﬁuwnﬁimﬁ@ Treasurer & Corporate Secretary - Cosmos Services
(America) Inc. (Subsidiary of ITOCHU Corporation).
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. ﬂixmwﬁmfhﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁmi ICT & Financial Business Group, Asia & Oceania
Bloc - ITOCHU Corporation

. t{ﬁﬁﬂ’]iﬁﬂﬂ Financial & Insurance Business - ITOCHU (Thailand) Company
Limited wa¥ ITOCHU Enterprise (Thailand) Company Limited

Mr. Witit Sujjapong
Independent Director and Chairman of
Audit Committee

Age: 64

Education / Training
e B.S. and M.S. in Economics, Hitotsubashi University, Tokyo, Japan
e Director Certification Program (DCP57/2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
e Chartered Director, Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

e President and Director - CAT Telecom Public Company Limited
e Chief Executive Officer - ServExcel Company Limited

e Executive Vice President - TT&T Public Company Limited

Present Position
e Director - WISEComNet Company Limited
e Director - Advance Concept Plating Company Limited
e Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
- Food Capitals Public Company Limited
¢ Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
- EASY BUY Public Company Limited
e Chairman of the Board - Filter Vision Public Company Limited
e Chairman of the Board - AvantEMS Company Limited
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Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol
Independent Director and Member of
Audit Committee

Age: 67

Education / Training

e MBA, Kasetsart University

e B.A. (Accounting), Ramkhamhaeng University

e (Certificated in Auditing, Thammasat University

e Certificated Public Accountant (CPA Thailand)

e Anti-Corruption for Executive Program (ACEP) (2012),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Monitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA) (2010),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Monitoring the System of Internal Control and Risk Management
(MIR) (2010), Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Monitoring the Quality of Financial Reporting (MFR) (2010),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

¢ Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) (2010),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Monitoring Fraud Risk Management (MFM) (2009),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Chartered Director Class (R-CDC) (2008),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Audit Committee Program (ACP) (2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

¢ Role of Chairman Program (RCP) (2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Director Certification Program (DCP) (2003),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Director Accreditation Program (DAP) (2003),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

e Managing Director - Arthur Andersen Business Advisory Company
Limited

e Director and Executive Director
- SGV-Na Thalang Company Limited

e Audit, Following and Evaluation Committee - Walailak University

* President - Mater Institute Parents and Teachers Association

e Vice Chairman - Mater Dei Alumnae Foundation

e Managing Director - BT Business Consulting Company Limited

e President and Secretary General
- The ASEAN Federation of Accountants

e \ice President and Council Member
- The Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand

¢ Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and Member
of Corporate Governance Committee - Big C Super Center Public
Company Limited

e Board Committee - Mater Dei School

Present Position

e Chairman of the Board of Directors
- ZEN Corporation Group Company Limited

¢ Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
- EASY BUY Public Company Limited

¢ Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee Member
- KCE Electronics Public Company Limited

e Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Independent Director, and Audit and CG Committee
- Somboon Advance Technology Public Company Limited

¢ Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and Chairman
of Risk Policy Committee - Central Pattana Public Company
Limited
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Dr. Somporn Ketaroonrat

Senior Executive Officer
Age: 54

Education / Training

Doctor degree in Business, Western University

Certificated Tax Auditor (TA), Tax Auditors Association of Thailand
Master degree in Accounting, Ramkhamhaeng University

Master degree in Finance, Ramkhamhaeng University

Master in Management Information Systems, Computer Science,
Strayer University, United States of America

B.A. in Accounting, Assumption University

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) 91, Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Professional Accountants Program, Revenue Department

Tax Strategy and Planning, Revenue Department

Financial instruments and Hedging accounting, Revenue
Department

Experience

Executive Officer, Accounting, Finance and Administration

- EASY BUY Public Company Limited

Department Head of Accounting and Finance

- Siam A&C Company Limited

Accountant - Borneo Technical (Thailand) Limited

Head of Finance and Accountant

- NYK Line (Thailand) Company Limited

Manager, Finance and Accountant - Chaiya internatiobnal Company
Limited (ICT Group)

Executive Accountant - American Express (Thailand) Company
Limited
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Mr. Takeo Endo

Senior Executive Officer
Age: 51

Education / Training

B.A. in Commercial Science, Chiba university, Japan

Experience

Executive Officer, Credit & Call Center Division - EASY BUY Public
Company Limited

Assistant Manager & Business Promotion Team Leader, Business
Promotion Department - ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Daishi Haraguchi
Senior Executive Officer
Age: 44

Education / Training

MBA, Waseda University, Japan

Experience

28

Executive Officer, Corporate Planning & Coordination Department,
Personnel Management Department, Compliance Office and Legal
Office - EASY BUY Public Company Limited

Executive Vice President, Personnel Management Department

- EASY BUY Public Company Limited
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e Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited
e Manager, Human Resources Department
- ACOM Company Limited
* Manager, Compliance Department - ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Hironori Unno

Executive Officer
Age: 45

Education / Training
e B.A. in Economics, Commercial Science Department,
Komazawa University, Japan

Experience
e Chief Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited
e Chief Manager, Sales Department - ACOM Company Limited
e Chief Manager, Sales Promotion Department
- ACOM Company Limited
e Branch Manager, Sales Department - ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Hideki Yabukawa

Executive Officer
Age: 42

Education / Training
e B.A.in Laws, Kindai University, Japan

Experience
e Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Sompong Anekvisudwong
Company Secretary

and Senior Vice President

Corporate Planning & Coordination Department
Age: 43

Education / Training

e Master of Technology Management, University of New South Wales,
Australia

e Company Secretary Program (CSP 44/2012),
Thai Institute of Directors (I0D)

e Company Reporting Program (CRP 3/2012),
Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)

Experience
e \Vice President, Corporate Planning and Coordination Department
- EASY BUY Public Company Limited
e \Vice President, Business Development - EASY BUY Public
Company Limited
e Assistant Vice President, Operations and Compliance of Consumer
Finance - Standard Chartered Bank (Thailand)
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Management Structure

The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors, as at December 31, 2017, are comprised of eight directors as seen below:

1. Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama Chairman (Executive Director, Authorized Signatory)
2. Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi Director (Executive Director, Authorized Signatory)
3. Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Director (Executive Director)

4. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Director (Executive Director, Authorized Signatory)
5. Mr. Takeo Noda Director (Non-Executive Director)

6. Mr. Yoshiharu Mori' Director (Non-Executive Director)

7. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Independent Director

8. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Independent Director

! Appointed as a director to replace Mr. Satoshi Ukai who resigned, effective on April 1, 2017.

The Board of Directors comprises the members with directorship qualifications as required by law. In addition, they shall

have expertise, extensive knowledge and experience, and have a thorough understanding on their roles and responsibilities

as well as the nature of business, and be able to devote their time and energy to the performance as directors.

Mr. Sompong Anekvisudwong serves as the Company Secretary.

The directors authorized to sign on behalf of EASY BUY are Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama who can solely sign with the company

seal; or Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi and Mr. Masayuki Nozawa who can jointly sign with the company seal.

Scope of powers and duties of the Board of Directors

1.

30

To perform their duties in accordance with the law, company objectives and Articles of Association as well as resolutions
of shareholders’ meeting, in good faith and with due care for the interest of the Company.

To ensure that the Company complies with the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535, the Stock Exchange of Thailand
(SET) regulations and other laws relating to the Company’s business.

To refrain from conducting any similar or competitive business, participating as a partner in an ordinary partnership,
or a partner with unlimited liability in a limited partnership or a director in a private company or in any other firm,
company or corporation which operates the business similar to or in competition with the Company, regardless of
whether it is for his/her own benefit or not. However, an exception is granted where the director provides notice to
the shareholders’ meeting in advance of his/her effective appointment as a director of the Company.

To determine the goals, prospects, policies, business plans and budgets of the Company, and ensure that the
management work performed by the CEO and executive officers complies with the set policies.

To review the management structure and appoint the CEO and any committees, as it deems appropriate.

To hold an annual general meeting of shareholders within four months from the end of each fiscal year and ensure the
preparation and submission of the audited financial statements at the end of each accounting period to the
shareholders’ meeting for its consideration and approval.

To authorize one or more directors to perform any actions on behalf of the Board of Directors under its supervision, or
grant a power-of-attorney to such designated director(s) to perform any actions within the specified time as the Board
of Directors thinks fit. The Board of Directors may designate the CEO to do any acts within the scope of the
CEQO’s powers, duties and responsibilities.
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8. To ensure that the Company’s performance follows the business plans and budgets at all times.

9. To notify the Company without delay of the event that the director may have direct or indirect interests as a result of
(a) the Company’s entry into any agreements or (b) his/her increased or decreased holding of shares or bonds in the
Company or its subsidiaries.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee, as at December 31, 2017, is comprised of two members as seen follows:

1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Chairman of the Audit Committee (Independent Director)

2. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Member of the Audit Committee (Independent Director)

The Audit Committee members shall possess a wealth of knowledge and experience as well as a comprehensive understanding
of the nature of business operations and risk management of the Company. In addition, at least 1 Audit Committee member shall
possess knowledge and experience at a level sufficient to review the reliability of financial statements.

Mr. Sornsak Pupetch, the Department Head of Internal Audit Department, serves as the secretary of the Audit Committee.

Scope of powers, roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1. To review and ensure that the Company’s financial statements and any disclosed documents related to the financial
performance is accurate, adequate, reliable and reflect the true and fair view of the Company’s financial status in accordance
with the applicable accounting standards and laws.

2. To review and ensure that the Company has an adequate and effective internal control and internal audit system, consider
the independence of the Internal Audit Department and concur an appointment, promotion, transfer and termination of
employment of the Department Head of the Internal Audit Department.

3. To review and ensure that the Company complies with the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535, the SET regulations
and other laws relating to the Company’s business.

4. To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be appointed as the Company’s auditor, to propose the
amount of remuneration for the auditor, and to meet with the auditor at least once a year without participation of any
other person(s).

5. To consider that any related transactions or any transactions which may cause a conflict of interest are in accordance with
the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535, the SET regulations and other applicable laws and that those transactions
are reasonable and the entry into those transactions is for the best interest of the Company.

6. To review and ensure that the Company has a reasonable and efficient risk management system.

7. To prepare and publish Audit Committee’s report signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee in the Company’s annual
report. Each report must contain at least the following details:

7.1 an opinion about the accuracy, completeness and reliability of the Company’s financial report;
7.2 an opinion about the adequacy of the internal control system;
7.3 an opinion about the Company’s compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535, the SET regulations
and other laws relating to the Company’s business;
7.4 an opinion about the appropriateness of the Company’s auditor;
7.5 an opinion about the transactions which may cause a potential conflict of interest;
7.6 the number of the Audit Committee’s meetings held and the meeting attendance by each committee member;
7.7 an overview of opinions or comments received by the Audit Committee during the performance of its duties under
the Audit Committee Charter, which is summarized from its self-assessment of performance; and
7.8 Other details which should be made known to the shareholders and the investors in general within the scope of
its duties and responsibilities designated by the Board of Directors.
8. To approve an internal audit plan based on the relevant risks and the availability of resources, which is proposed by
the Internal Audit Department.
9. To report on the Audit Committee’s performance to the Board of Directors at least on a quarterly basis.
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10. As a part of performance of its duty, to invite the Company’s management, executives or other appropriate employees
to attend meetings, to give opinions or to provide the Audit Committee with any documents as the Audit Committee
deems relevant and necessary.

11. To hire an advisor or any third party under the Company’s regulations to deliver comments or opinions, as the Audit
Committee deems necessary.

12. To report the Board of Directors for remedial action within the time that Audit Committee deems appropriate, if during
the performance of its duties, the Audit Committee finds or suspects that any of the following transactions or activities
may materially and adversely affect the financial condition and operating results of the Company.

12.1 a transaction which gives rise to a conflict of interest;

12.2 a fraud, irregularity or material defect relating to the internal control system; and

12.3 a breach of the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535, the SET regulations or other laws relating to the
Company’s business.

If the Board of Directors or the Management does not take remedial action within the time specified in the first paragraph,
any member of the Audit Committee may report the relevant transaction or activity to the Office of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) or the SET.

18. Upon receipt of a report from the auditor regarding a suspected fraud or breach of the law relating to the director’s
or executive officer’s performance of duties, to carry out a preliminary investigation and report the result of such
investigation to the Office of the SEC and the auditor within 30 days.

14. To perform other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors as agreed by the Audit Committee.

Performing the above duties, the Audit Committee must directly report to the Board of Directors, while the Board of

Directors remains totally responsible to the outsiders in relation to the Company’s business.

Executive Officers

As at December 31, 2017, the Company has nine Executive Officers as seen below:

1. Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama Chief Executive Officer
2. Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi Chief Financial Officer
3. Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Chief Information Officer
4. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Senior Executive Officer
5. Ms. Somporn Ketaroonrat Senior Executive Officer
6. Mr. Takeo Endo Senior Executive Officer
7. Mr. Daishi Haraguchi Senior Executive Officer
8. Mr. Hironori Unno Executive Officer

9. Mr. Hideki Yabukawa Executive Officer

The Board of Directors appoints the Chief Executive Officer. The Executive Officer Meeting chaired by the Chief Executive
Officer shall be held at least once a month as prescribed. The Executive Officers shall have extensive knowledge, experience
and capability as well as a thorough understanding of their duties and responsibilities, and be able to make a good judgement
for the benefit of the Company.

Mr. Sompong Anekvisudwong serves as the Secretary to the Executive Officer Meeting.

Scope of power and duties of Executive Officers

Executive Officers are assigned to achieve the Company’s goals in accordance with its policy, business plan and budget
set by the Board of Directors. The Executive Officers shall provide full and accurate information to the Board of Directors
so as to set optimal policies and plans.
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Report of the Board of Directors’
Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

To Shareholders,

The Board of Directors is responsible for the financial statements of EASY BUY Public Company Limited (the Company),
and the financial information in the Annual Report. The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017
have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, with appropriate accounting policies applied on
a consistent basis. Where judgement and estimates were required, these were made with careful and reasonable consideration,
and adequate disclosures have been made in the notes to the financial statements. These financial statements have been
audited by independent certified auditors who have given their unqualified opinions.

The Board of Directors supports the practice of good corporate governance in the Company and endeavors to improve
the structure of the Board of Directors accordingly so that the Company’s operations are efficient, transparent and reliable.
An internal control system and a risk management system have been established to reasonably ensure that the financial records
are accurate and complete. The Board of Directors has appointed and Audit Committee which comprises two independent
directors who are responsible for reviewing the financial reports and for maintaining the adequacy of the internal control and
audit systems of the Company. The Audit Committee has expressed its opinion with regard to the stated matters in the Report
of the Audit Committee which is presented in this Annual Report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the Company’s overall internal control system is adequate and appropriate
and can reasonably assure the credibility of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Stk Gl
(Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama)

Chairman of the Board
February 15, 2018
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Report of the Audit Committee

To: Shareholders,

The Audit Committee, appointed by the Board of Directors, consists of two independent directors who have strong
background included economics and accounting & finance. They are;

1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Chairman of Audit Committee

2. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Member of Audit Committee

Each member has no duties on any other committees. The incumbent Committee has been appointed for a term of three
years which will end on March 22, 2020.
In 2017, the Audit Committee held 9 meetings. Members of the committee attended entirely in the meetings as follows:

Frequency of Attendance

Mr. Witit Sujjapong 9/9

Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol 9/9

In 2017, the Audit Committee met with management, relevant departments, the external auditors and the internal auditors
to consider the followings:

Financial Reports: To review accuracy, completeness, and reliability of the Company’s interim and annual financial
statements, significant accounting policies and financial reports to ascertain that they were in compliance with standards of
Federation of Accounting Professions and that information disclosure was sufficient. The Audit Committee discussed with
management, internal auditors and the external auditors on risks related to the preparation of the financial reports, relevant
accounting standards and changes thereof, and accounting policies, including internal control of report preparation process
to ensure that they were prepared under generally accepted accounting procedures, were accurate, complete, and reliable
with a sensible choice of accounting policies.

Internal Control System and Internal Audit System Review: To ensure that the internal control and internal audit systems
were adequate and effective, the Audit Committee considered the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control evaluation
based on the internal auditor’s summary report including the internal control evaluation results by self-assessment based on
SEC guidelines questionnaire in accordance with COSO Internal Control which concluded that the Company had generally
adequate and effective internal control and internal audit system.

As the Company signed the Declaration of Intent in Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against Corruption
(CAC) on December 24, 2012, the Company prepared the Anti-Corruption Self-Assessment and submitted results to the Audit
Committee for reviewing in order to confirm the evaluation result and signed by the Chairman of Audit Committee and Chairman
of the Board of Directors. The CAC Committee had approved for certified the Company as Thailand’s Private Collective Action
Coalition against Corruption which would be expired 3 years from the certified date.

Risk Management System: The Audit Committee considered and reviewed the risk management plan and acknowledged the
2017 risk management report from management. The Audit Committee considers the Company has suitable risk management
system.

Compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Laws, the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s (SET’s)
Requirements and Applicable Laws: As the Company issued debentures to the investors; the Audit Committee reviewed
the Company’s compliance with SEC laws, SET’s regulations and applicable laws. In addition, the Audit Committee regularly
reviewed the management’s compliance monitoring report. The Audit Committee considers the Company is in compliance
with relevant laws and regulations.
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Transactions with Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Audit Committee considered on a regular basis all connected
transactions as well as those transactions that might involve possible conflicts of interest in compliance with all laws and
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). The Audit Committee considered these connected transactions were
part of the normal course of business with regular commercial conditions, sensible and in the interests for the Company.

Overall View and Remarks as a Result of Performance of Duties: The Audit Committee made a self-assessment of its
overall performance for 2017 by SET questionnaire guideline on November 2, 2017. The overall result was strongly satisfactory.
The Audit Committee is of the view that it had performed its duties adequately and completely.

The Audit Committee also performed other duties within the scope of its responsibilities as well as duties assigned by the
Board of Directors and submitted summary reports to the Board of Directors regularly.

The Audit Committee had one meeting with the external auditors of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit Co., Ltd.
without any management being present, in order to obtain their direct feedback on the Company’s operation and issues of
coordination among the concerned managements. The Audit Committee considered and agreed to propose Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit Co., Ltd. as the Company’s auditor for 2017 with an annual fee of THB 2,600,000 to the Board of
Directors for subsequent approval by the Shareholders’ Meeting.

The Audit Committee has performed its duties carefully and independently for the benefit of the Company without any
limitation in obtaining information, resource and cooperation from the Company.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

(Mr. Witit Sujjapong)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
March 15, 2018
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History

1996 ¢

SIAM A&C was incorporated.
Started operating consumer finance business by launching Installment Loan Business.

Launched “EASY BUY” as the Company’s registered trademark.

2001 .

Launched Personal Loan Business, as an unsecured loan in form of cash.
Opened the first upcountry branch in Nakhon Ratchasima province to provide consumer finance
services to customers in northeast region.

Increased registered capital from THB 120 million to THB 140 million to the existing shareholders.

2003 .

Increased registered capital to THB 200 million to the existing shareholders.

Converted into a public limited company and changed name to EASY BUY Public Company Limited.
Became under the supervision of the Bank of Thailand pursuant to the Notification of the Ministry of
Finance.

2006 ¢

Offered new personal loan service, revolving loan, named “Umay+”, under slogan “Life is more
manageable”.

Provided cash withdrawal channels via commercial bank’s ATM network to expand convenience to
Umay+ customers.

2011 .

Increased registered capital to THB 300 million to the existing shareholders.
Launched new revolving loan service, named “Umay+ Premier”, focused on regular income earners
from middle class and above.

Affirmed the Company rating of “BBB+” by TRIS Rating Co., Ltd.

Obtained the foreign business license to operate personal loan under the supervision for non-financial

institution operators under the conditions prescribed by the Ministry of Finance.
Increased registered capital to THB 3,900 million to the existing shareholders.

2013 .

Achieved 1 million “Umay+” cardholders nationwide.

Increased registered capital to THB 4,500 million to the existing shareholders.
Affirmed the National Long Term Rating of AA(tha) with Stable Outlook by Fitch Ratings (Thailand)
(“Fitch Ratings”).

2016 ¢

Upgraded the National Long Term Rating of the Company to AA+(tha) with Negative Outlook by Fitch
Ratings.

Affirmed the National Long Term Rating of AA+(tha) with Stable Outlook by Fitch Ratings.
Increased registered capital to THB 6,000 million to the existing shareholders.
Certified to be a member of Collective Action Coalition against Corruption (CAC).

H
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Knowing about Its Parent Company

ACOM Co., Ltd. is EASY BUY’s parent company and major shareholder, which held 71.00% of its total shares as at
December 31, 2017. ACOM was incorporated in 1978 and subsequently listed on the first section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange
in 1996. ACOM conducts four main business representing: (1) Loan and Credit Card Business (2) Guarantee Business (3) Loan
Servicing Business and (4) Overseas Financial Business. ACOM has been ranked as one of the largest and well recognized
consumer finance companies in Japan and has established a strong record of innovation within the industry. ACOM was the
first operator which provided the 24 hours a day services via selected ATMs in 1979 and introduced the MUJINKUN automatic
loan application machines in 1993. In 1998, ACOM was approved as a principal member of MasterCard International, becoming
the first consumer finance company in Japan to obtain a license to issue credit cards under the MasterCard name.

As at September 30, 2017. (with reference to the second quarter for the financial statement fiscal year ending March 31, 2018)
ACOM'’s total loans granted to its customers amounted to JPY 1,051,017 million, with total assets of JPY 1,229,693 million,
total liabilities of JPY 926,359 million, shareholders’ equity of JPY 283,896 million and net income of JPY 36,020 million.
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group Inc. (MUFG) is the major shareholder of ACOM, holding 40.21% of its total paid-up registered
capital as at September 30, 2017. As at September 23, 2016 the credit rating of ACOM’s long-term bonds was rated ‘BBB’
by Rating and Investment Information, INC, ‘A’ by Japan Credit Rating Agency, and ‘A-’ by Fitch Ratings. (Source: ACOM
Company Limited)

ACOM was interested in entering into the consumer finance business in Thailand, and also has gained trust from its
joint venture partners to take a major role in management and operation due to its expertise and experience in the similar type of

business in Japan.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Operating Performance

Total Revenue

Total revenue of EASY BUY Public Company Limited “the Company” consists of core revenue from consumer finance
business and other revenues. Consumer finance business of the Company comprises revolving loans (or personal loans) and
installment loans.

During the past three years, the Company’s revenue tended to continuously increase and the Company’s total revenue
was THB 11,080.83 million in 2015, THB 12,356.92 million in 2016, and THB 13,531.14 million in 2017 equivalent to average
growth rate (compound annual growth rate: CAGR) at 10.75% per year. The increase in the total revenue was due to the
business expansion in revolving loans providing a financial product of personal loan in a form of revolving loan services under
the name “Umay+”, coupled with its various marketing campaigns conducted to draw the customers’ attraction and expand
the customer base.

Revenue from Consumer Finance Business: Core Revenue Breakdown during 2015 to 2017

2015 2016 2017
(Unit : THB Million)
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Income from revolving loan 10,022.96 99.75% 11,465.86 99.81% 12,433.58 99.82%
Income from installment loan 24.77 0.25% 21.63 0.19% 22.65 0.18%

Total income from consumer

. ) 10,047.73 100.00% 11,487.49 100.00% 12,456.23 100.00%
finance business

From 2015 to 2017, the Company’s core revenue came from consumer finance business divided into the following types
of loans: 1) the revenue from the revolving loans accounted for 99.75%, 99.81% and 99.82% of the total core revenue,
respectively, and 2) the revenue from the installment loans accounted for 0.25%, 0.19% and 0.18% of the total core revenue,
respectively. There was a considerable difference between the revenue from the revolving loans and the revenue from the
installment loans because the Company’s business strategy by focused on the revolving loan business. Moreover, the intensified
competition in installment loan business by the credit card operators, the revenue portion of installment loans was relatively
small accordingly.

Revenue from Revolving Loans

Revolving loans have significantly succeeded and have generated the highest revenue for the Company. Revenue from
revolving loans accounted for 90.86%, 92.79% and 91.89% of the Company’s total revenue in 2015, 2016 and 2017,
respectively. The revenue from the revolving loans amounted to THB 10,022.96 million in 2015 to THB 12,433.58 million in
2017 equivalent to the average growth rate (CAGR) at 11.38% per year. The increase in revenue from revolving loans was
due to the Company’s policy of rapid credit approval by using scoring model, continually expanding ATM network with the
leading commercial banks. Total ATM alliances comprised of 7 Banks including Kasikorn Bank, Krungthai Bank, Thanachart
Bank, Bangkok Bank, Government Savings Bank, Bank of Ayudhya, and Siam Commercial Bank to facilitate customers in cash
withdrawal. In addition, the Company increased the service points for applying for revolving loan service, also carried on the
marketing campaigns and increased credit line for good customers (credit limit under Bank of Thailand’s regulation).

The Company’s revenue acquired from providing revolving loan service includes Interest Received, Credit Usage Fee, and
Collection Fee (if any).

Revenue from Installment Loans

From 2015 to 2017, the Company’s revenues from installment loans amounted to THB 24.77 million, THB 21.63 million
and THB 22.65 million respectively, average reducing rate at 22.66%, 12.66%, and increasing to 4.73% from previous year
respectively. The revenue from installment loans was not big portion due to the Company’s policy to strictly screen for quality of
customers and member shops. Also, to avoid the intensified competition in installment loan business by credit card operators,
the Company concentrated on marketing strategy in revolving loan business.

The Company’s revenue acquired from providing installment loan service includes Interest Received, Credit Usage Fee,
and Collection Fee (if any).
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Other Revenues

Apart from the core revenue, the Company also had other revenues such as recovery from loan loss, card issuing fee,
and interest received from deposits in financial institutions.

From 2015 to 2017, the Company’s other revenues accounted THB 983.10 million, THB 869.43 million, THB 1,074.91
million respectively or accounted for 8.91%, 7.04%, and 7.94% of total revenue.

Table Showing Other Revenues from 2015 to 2017
(Unit : THB Baht)

2015 2017

Recovery of bad debts 894.083 775.22 972.24
Operating income and others 89.07 94.20 102.68
Total 983.10 869.42 1,074.91

Expenses

The Company’s main expenses consisted of operating expenses, administrative expenses, cost of bad debts and doubtful
accounts, as well as finance cost.

In 2015 to 2017, the Company’s total expenses were THB 7,930.11 million in 2015 to THB 8,558.88 million in 2017,
which increased at the average growth rate (CAGR) 3.89% per year. The Company has set a policy to continuously control
its operating and administrative expenses including the cost of bad debts and doubtful accounts by improving the quality of
loan receivables through the Credit Scoring System which automatically approved and analyzed the proper credit line for each
customer and having more efficiency of the debt collection system. In addition, the Company managed the finance cost by
analyzing the trend of interest rate for the cost-effective fund raising, etc.

Operating and Administrative Expenses

The Company’s operating and administrative expenses amounted to THB 3,099.71 million in 2015, THB 3,363.03 million
in 2016, and THB 3,673.21 million in 2017 which was equal to an increase at the average growth rate (CAGR) 8.86% per
year. The increase in the Company’s operating and administrative expenses were due to the expansion of its revolving loan
business, the constant improvement of the Company’s operations and services to facilitate the customers. However, the
proportion of the operating and administrative expenses to the total revenue was at the controllable level. The ratio of the
operating and administrative expenses to the total revenue in 2017 was 27.15% decreased from 27.22% in 2016, reflecting
the efficiency of cost control management.

Bad Debts and Doubtful Accounts

The Company>s bad debts and doubtful accounts amounted to THB 3,705.25 million in 2015, THB 3,717.85 million
in 2016, and THB 3,930.14 million in 2017. The ratio of the bad debts and doubtful accounts to the total revenue was 33.59%,
30.09%, and 29.05%, respectively. The ratio of bad debts and doubtful accounts to the total revenue decreased year by year,
since the Company carried on the conservative policy of loan receivable management by improving both the Credit Scoring
System to be able to approve and analyse the proper credit line for each customer, and the debt collection system.

Finance Costs

The Company’s finance costs were THB 1,125.16 million in 2015 reducing to THB 1,031.56 million in 2016, and THB
955.58 million in 2017. The decrease of finance costs were mainly due to the replacement of new debenture and long-term
loan with lowering coupon rate, correspondingly with the decreasing of the market policy rate. Also, the Company’s could save
cost from reducing guarantee fee to parent company after releasing guarantee condition with several financial institutions due
to the Company’s strong financial performance. If comparing the finance costs to the total revenue was tended to decrease
accounting for 10.20%, 8.35% and 7.06% in 2015, 2016 and 2017 respectively.

In 2015, 2016 and 2017, the Company’s Interest Coverage Ratio was 3.76 times, 5.11 times and 6.20 times respectively.
The increase of the Interest Coverage Ratio was due to the efficiency of operating and expense management including being
provided the low cost funding sources which could increase the profit.

Net Profit

The Company’s profitability constantly increased during the past three years. The Company’s profit before income tax
increased from THB 3,100.72 million in 2015 to THB 4,972.26 million in 2017; while the Company’s net profit increased from
THB 2,475.00 million in 2015 to THB 3,979.31 million in 2017, which increased at the growth rate (CAGR) 26.80% per year.
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Furthermore, the Company’s gross profit margin from 2015 to 2017 was 88.57%, 90.85% and 92.18%, respectively.
The net profit margin was 22.44%, 27.46% and 29.41%, in 2015, 2016 and 2017 respectively. The increase in net profit margin
in 2017 came from the efficiency management of funding structure.

Interest Rate Difference during 2015 - 2017

(Unit : Percentage)

Interest and fee Income* 25.63 26.07 25.47
Interest Expense 418 3.56 3.15
Difference 21.44 22.51 22.31

*Including interest income, credit usage fee, and collection fee.

The Company’s average interest and fee incomes in 2017 was 25.47% decreasing from 26.07% in 2015 which reflected
the lower interest rate of new product Umay+ Premiere Card, charging interest only 19.8%. While the interest expense reduced
from 4.18% in 2015 to 3.15% in 2017 since the strengthen of financial bargaining power, together with cash inflow from
operating business partially covered the expansion of revolving loan receivable so that the Company did not require borrowing
loan at the whole amount and save interest expenses eventually.

Financial Position

Total Assets
The Company’s total assets constantly increased from THB 40,885.37 million in 2015 to THB 50,511.05 million in 2017 or
at the average growth rate (CAGR) 11.15% per year. The main factor was a continuous increase in the revolving loan receivables.
From 2015 to 2017, the Company’s total current assets were THB 39,798.65 million, THB 44,330.41 million and THB
49,111.27 million, accounted for 97.34%, 97.34%, and 97.23% of total assets, respectively; while the total non-current assets
were THB 1,086.73 million, THB 1,210.09 million and THB 1,399.78 million, accounted for 2.66%, 2.66% and 2.77% of total
assets, respectively. Key assets of the Company can be summarized as follows:

Loan Receivables

The Company’s net loan receivables increased from THB 38,911.30 million in 2015 to THB 48,135.01 million in 2017 or
at the average growth rate (CAGR) 11.22% per year. The net loan receivables were calculated from loan receivables deducted to
both unearned interest income and allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company’s net loan receivables constantly increased
mainly because of the continuously increase in the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts.

The Net Loan Receivables Divided by Types of Loan
(Unit : THB Million)

Amount % Amount % Amount %
Revolving Loans 38,773.02 99.64 43,221.27 99.67 47,983.52 99.69
Installment Loans 138.28 0.36 141.78 0.33 151.49 0.31
Total 38,911.30 100.00 43,363.05 100.00 48,135.01 100.00

The Company’s net loan receivables were divided into: (i) the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts and
(i) the loan receivables under the installment loan contracts. From 2015 to 2017, the Company’s revolving loan receivables
accounted for 99.64%, 99.67% and 99.69% of the net loan receivables, respectively; while the installment loan receivables
accounted for 0.36%, 0.33% and 0.31% of the net loan receivables, in 2015, 2016 and 2017 respectively. This implied that
the Company’s loan receivables were mainly from the revolving loan business as the core business.

Revolving loan receivables increased from THB 38,773.02 million in 2015 to THB 47,983.52 million in 2017 or at the
average growth rate (CAGR) 11.25% per year. The Company’s loan receivables from revolving loan business have continuously
grown during the past three years, which was due to the Company has focused its marketing strategy to increase brand
awareness of “Umay+", to expand the ATM service network, to increase apply channel for revolving loan and to develop the
working system for efficiency in customer service.

50 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
EASY BUY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMIT



sasrisgudula: ansmﬂsans
‘LIi']:m“I/]"’l 34@mﬁmvlimumummu@mmmumLmﬂm@ﬂﬂu 88.57 i"rﬂf;l’ﬂu 90.85 uay 92.18 1uﬂ 2558 ﬂ\iﬂ 2560 mwmmu

vy
=

LL@“’ﬂ[ﬂi"]ﬂ’]h@VIﬁ‘U@x‘mﬁ‘HVW WnNUTeay 22.44 etz 27.46 WA 29.41 AINA1AL NIl ‘ﬂﬁli’]ﬂﬂiiﬂﬂﬁ‘ﬂ@dﬂﬁﬁﬂ% Tt 2560
meumnﬂ 2559 Lﬂuw@mmnmimmmmmmumumqmmumﬂi aAnsnn

dourhudnsineniGonia:sssuIdousuans (Net Interest & Fee Margin) AnSuU 2558 Hul 2560
(HuoY : Seva:)

ARTIAANLTELATANEII NN T 25.63 26.07 25.47
ansInantieans 418 3.56 3.15
dqusndnsnanidauazAsssailaniugns 21.44 22.51 22.31

“3uaRTIAan ey ANFrsNaNNTldaudaLaTANETs N s luNNTRAR NN9DNN

ey

SnsmaniiauaAss TN UIRA oL T agfeeay 25.47 Tull 2560 mmmn%’mm 26.07 1uﬂ 2559 Tageiauta
mmammm@ﬂﬂﬁiummnmfm“lw UnsnARuanguznga Willas (Umay+ Premier Card) mm@mmamum%m@mw 19.8
mmVVl'ﬂ[513"1m@ﬂL‘Ll?;l‘ﬂ’]?JLﬁlﬂﬂllﬂﬂﬁ“]_lﬁl'mmmmﬂi‘ﬂﬂﬂ“’ 4.18'lu1 2568 luianay 3.15 Tutl 2560 Lummnmuwumqrml,qummuww
nmae Usenauiuussm« Nﬂ?“’LL@Nu&WWﬂﬂ’]ﬁ‘mLuud’]uLWﬂQW'ﬂW@”i‘@ﬁ‘Uﬂ’]ﬂlHWHMQ’H@QW’B?M@HMH oty UsEme Taisnufly
mmﬂﬂuLmLﬂummumnmemmmﬂmam‘umﬁmanuu

FIU:MSRURGULIIEVUSENY

AunSwgsau
13 Funsndsaniaiuathaseiiiasann 40,885.37 druam luil 2558 1flu 50, 511.05 aunm lull 2560 mmmﬂu@mw
maFularasdunsndiade (CAGR) wihnuSesay 11.15 Aetl ‘LmﬂﬂwwmmmnﬂfammuumumfaNumwuumﬂumwmu@mqmmum
Tuil 2558 fieTl 2560 13N+ HAUNTNEMAUBEUAIIIY 39,798.65 AL AU 44,330.41 FIULN UAZATUIU 49,111.27
auum muaneu Anludndauieuas 97.34 Sauas 97.34 uaz 97.23 289EUNINAIIN MNAAU wariFunindlinyudsuaiuou
1,086.78 G 99 1,210.09 SN WAEAIUY 1,399.78 Aunm mwday Anidludadiuienar 2.66 auay 2.66
waz¥aeay 2.77 1evAunindnn musiay tneimeas B untesduningnaAyreaieme fail

ﬁﬂhUI\luThﬂEJU

‘LI?H‘V]"’I Nﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘wuwlﬂﬁﬂﬂNﬂWﬁ 1uﬂ 2558 mmu 38, 911 .30 mumw meuLﬂu 48,135.01 mumw 1u ﬂ 2560 m@ﬂmﬂu
famfwmﬂmﬂmma (CAGR) i’rﬂﬂﬂv 11.22 ﬁl@ﬂ 1@?]EI@m@ﬂﬁuﬂﬁiﬂ’?ﬂﬂﬁuuﬂﬂu’lm&i’]‘ﬁﬂﬂ@mﬂﬂﬁuﬂﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂ&lﬂmm’] Mnmm’mim
WﬂﬂL‘Llﬂﬁ"ﬂ[ﬂﬂ‘LlEU“ﬁLLﬂ mmwummmvﬂm VNLL ﬂﬂﬁuL\iulﬁﬂﬂNﬂV]ﬁ?l@QUﬁ‘HVﬁ LWS»J‘?.IHW]NH’]?‘HE’WﬁlQ'ﬂﬂN[ﬂ'ﬂLH‘ﬂxﬁ‘ﬂ'ﬂx‘lﬂﬂﬂu
WWN@MMW@ULT@LQH@@MNHLQHH

MSWIAANKUMSAMANSIINMUUSINNSSTIY
(KUY : Auuin)

Us:nnssie N N N N N N
awuuin Sova: aluuin SoYUa: awuuin SoYar
AuTeRuaavyLeY 38,773.02 99.64  43,221.27 99.67  47,983.52 99.69
Fudenautisy 138.28 0.36 141.78 0.33 151.49 0.31
599 38,911.30 100.00  43,363.05 100.00  48,135.01 100.00

LTHN ﬁﬂ@maﬂuﬁﬁu‘lﬁﬁgmw% LL‘u'qLﬂu@nuﬁﬁu‘lﬁﬁamwﬁmmauﬁ@Lﬁumumuﬁﬂu meﬂuﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁmmuﬁmmauﬁﬂ
Hautsy Tnsilutl 2558 At 2560 13 mmmu@ﬂuuaum@uummumﬂuﬂmLﬂua@ﬂau 99.64 ToeiA 99.67 uaziatay 99.69
m@mnuuuu’lugﬂu ANNATFL 1usumvwmmu@bﬂuuﬂumfaw@umau@wmmu 0.36 fauaz 0.33 UAz aeAL 0.31 m@mnmumu‘lm
fEx muadL Teaziiulddniiny m@mnuumu’lmnﬂmwnﬁimaumaLquﬂmumumﬂuLﬂum@ummmmﬁin@ﬂummmumw

Tt 2558 L3HEM« mnuumﬂunmJmmmmmum@Lauﬂmmuvmummu 38,773.02 LM iy 47.983.52 AU
uil 2560 vdeAmThusAsmadLlAeAY (CAGR) Fazay 11.25 el Tmmnuumnmqmu‘lmmmumm@@m”ﬂmm 3 Tinusn
HunannannagmsnIsnaALeILTEMY “luma?mmnﬁmmmemmmmwaLl,u“mwﬂmnmm “URINARUANYLNENAE" NIV
wiatanslEmainoauuan mmwmmmqmmumm@ﬂumwmumﬂu LaEM WA TELIM YUl iRA AR EaeE
dsgdnsnmlunislininisgnen

s1891uUs:910 2560 51
UsEn 8% U1 911A (UKIBU)



In 2017, Installment loan receivables increased from THB 138.28 million to THB 151.49 million or at the averaged growth
rate (CAGR) 4.67% per year according to the increasing of Installment loan receivables in the mobile promotion campaign
0% 20 months with many True Shops.

Regarding to commercial loan of banks and the financial institutions, the cash loan was more risky so that the Company
had to set the strict policy in credit approval by mainly considering the customer’s repayment ability and direct interview before
approval. In addition, the Company aims to develop the receivables’ quality by using the credit scoring system in order to
evaluate the customer’s risk since August 2005.

The portion of normal accounts increased from 94.00% in 2015 to 94.41% in 2017 while overdue accounts decreased
from 6.00% in 2015 to 5.59% in 2017. By the increasing of normal customers and overdue decreased as well as efficiency
of debt collection and debt management including the increasing of auto payment through customers’ account.

Loan Receivables Aging Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2015
(Unit : THB Million)

Amount % Amount % Amount %
Normal 39,102.05 93.99 156.88 97.29 39,258.93 94.00
Current - OD2 1,511.60 3.63 2.71 1.68 1,5614.31 3.63
OD3 and Over 989.16 2.38 1.66 1.03 990.83 2.37
Total 41,602.81 100.00 161.25 100.00 41,764.06 100.00

Loan Receivables Aging Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2016
(Unit : THB Million)

Amount % Amount % Amount %
Normal 43,638.80 94.36 162.24 97.58 43,801.04 94.37
Current - OD2 1,588.43 3.43 2.28 1.37 1,5690.71 3.43
OD3 and Over 1,020.50 2.21 1.74 1.05 1,022.24 2.20
Total 46,247.73 100.00 166.26 100.00 46,413.99 100.00

Loan Receivables Aging Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2017
(Unit : THB Million)

Amount % Amount % Amount %
Normal 48,399.00 94.40 167.43 98.18 48,566.43 94.41
Current - OD2 1,750.83 3.41 2.18 1.28 1,7563.01 3.41
OD3 and Over 1,122.62 2.19 0.92 0.54 1,123.54 2.18
Total 51,272.45 100.00 170.53 100.00 51,442.98 100.00

Furthermore, in considering the loan receivables aging classified by types of business during the end of 2015 to the end
of 2017, it was found that the normal accounts of the revolving loan business increased from 93.99% in 2015 to 94.40% in
2017, at the same time the normal accounts of the installment loan business increased from 97.29% in 2015 to 98.18% in
2017 even in the slowdown economic situation. As a result, the Company continually updated and implemented the technology
of debt collection, including auto-dial system, autopay service, together with staffs training in several skills such as problem
solving, negotiation techniques that would enhance debt collection procedures more efficiently.
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Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company’s policy set full amount allowance for doubtful accounts that overdue more than three months in accordance
with the guidelines of the Federation of Accounting Professional. Moreover, the Company set partial allowance for doubtful
accounts both current and overdue from one day but less than three months accounts by using an analysis of the historical
records of debt payment and forecast debt payment of those accounts in the future. From 2015 to 2017, the Company’s
allowance for doubtful accounts was THB 2,833.36 million, THB 3,030.48 million and THB 3,292.40 million, respectively, which
accounted for 6.79%, 6.53% and 6.40% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before the
allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively.

In considering the allowance for doubtful accounts classified by types of business, it was found that the allowance for
doubtful accounts regarding the revolving loan receivables were higher than that the allowance for doubtful accounts regarding
the installment loan receivables. As at the end of 2015 to 2017, the allowance for doubtful accounts for the revolving loan
receivables were 6.80%, 6.54% and 6.41% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before
the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively; while the allowance for doubtful accounts for the installment loan receivables
were 2.54%, 2.76% and 2.23% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before the allowance
for doubtful accounts), respectively.

Adequacy of the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
(Unit : THB Million)
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Revolving Loans 41,602.78  2,829.77 6.80 46,247.72  3,026.45 6.54 51,272.45 3,288.94 6.41
Installment Loans 141.87 3.60 2.54  145.80 4.08 276 154.95 3.46 2.23
Total 41,744.66 2,833.36 6.79 46,393.52 3,030.48 6.53 51,427.40 3,292.40 6.40

" Loan receivables after unearned interest income.

According to the Company’s written off policy, all accounts overdue for more than six months (OD6 accounts) will be
automatically written off as bad debts in full by computer system, subsequently, the collection of the bad debts will be
continuously monitored. The bad debts during 2015 to 2017 could be divided into the type of business as follows;

Bad Debt divided into Business Type
(Unit : THB Million)

Rovolving Loans 3,313.90 3,508.94 3,667.42
Installment Loans 6.18 6.59 5.36
Total 3,320.08 3,515.53 3,672.78

The Company’s bad debts increased from THB 3,320.08 million in 2015 to THB 3,672.78 million in 2017 or at the average
growth rate (CAGR) 5.18% per year according to the higher loan receivable base.

Cash Flows

Core source of cash flows for the Company’s business came from cash received from the term payment by the customers.
The Company spent such received cash for loan repayment, finance costs and operating and administrative expenses.
However, cash flow received from the term payment by those customers was possibly not enough for covering all business
expansion in loan receivables; thus, the Company had to prepare additional funding by borrowing from financial institutions,
private companies and bond issuance.

54 ANNUAL REPORT 2017
EASY BUY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMIT



ﬂ']Sﬂ\lﬁ']SO\lﬂ'\lﬁthUﬁ\]ﬁU’\? any
. ma:m%bl,mmmimmsmmwaauummmmmMLﬂu"Lﬂmmmmwmmmq‘nwwumﬂ ﬂ@’]’]ﬂ@ﬁ]x‘iﬂﬂi@dﬂ’]Lwﬂﬂuﬂ\‘iﬂﬂ@u@m
‘VT ﬁwuqunuanuuwm@mmmqmi“mumuum 3 LABU UATLITEM VL@LWNﬂ’]iﬁNﬂ’]i’MﬂﬁLN@M‘L&NQ@E@JNMHU@ﬂﬁu‘ﬁuﬂﬂMLLN"@H‘VI‘L&
ﬁﬁﬂ@mmmqmiymum 1 'JuLLFIiNLﬂu 3 1hau Iﬂﬂﬂ’]ﬁ‘%ﬂﬂ”i/‘lﬂ?xﬁWﬂ%“mﬁ‘ﬁﬂuuﬂ”ﬂ’ﬁﬂqﬁﬂ’ﬁ‘mmﬂ')ﬂur]%“mﬁ‘%ﬂmu@u’]ﬂﬁ]“ﬁ‘ﬂﬂ
@ﬂﬂq aile Tutl 2558 il 2560 LT Nmmqmmamwavmmzwmam U ZQLN’]E] ANUIU 2,833.36 ANULIM AU 3,030.48
mumw LAZANUIU 3,292. 40 mum‘w [FIWN@W@U vraAnfluTeeas 6.79 Teuaz 6.53 Laziauay 6.40 ‘H@Q@ﬂﬂuﬂqiﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂi’]ﬂiﬂ
m@ﬂL‘UH?@[ﬂﬂUﬂJ‘Tj (ﬂfaumﬁ?mmmwumammm) FNNAAL .

LN@W@’]imqﬂ’ﬁﬁNﬂ’ﬁﬂ\‘iﬂthﬂﬁuﬂdﬂﬂ@vﬂmﬁ]’mﬂ?uLJ‘I‘V]ﬁi‘ﬂ’Q ’QWWU’NQHMLILNHBL‘MHﬁN’Q’mﬁﬁ‘ﬂ‘ﬂﬂuL‘ﬂ@Nu’&ﬂMNuLQHuN’NﬂWJu
mimwumimmmwummm”mﬂ,ui“muwmmmﬂuumﬂmnﬂmﬂﬂﬁﬁ‘nwumaw@umﬁi“ {nelutl 2558 il 2560 UTENY N9
WQ@W?@QWWLN@‘VM@Q@EQ mmmm@nmumﬂuﬂﬂumnﬁinwulfﬁmmwuumau fluFausy 6.80 fatas 6.54 Laziauay 641 BN
@ﬂ’ViuNlﬂMﬂﬂNM@\‘iMﬂﬂﬂimﬁ]@ﬂLUEI?@E]@‘LIELI‘T] (n@ummamLw'wuﬂmmvam) ANNANAU Iuﬂm“”ﬂﬂmﬂ‘luﬂ’]?@’]?’mﬂ’]LN@‘M‘LL@QZQEI
“ﬂmmmuanuuuu’mnwmnﬁ?ﬂwum@w@u‘mi” wWihnuiesay 2.54 Teeas 2.76 uavintay 2.23 ‘U’ﬂ\i@ﬂﬂuNﬁLMHﬂNM@ﬂ’Q’m
Mﬂi‘ﬁﬂiﬂm@ﬂmﬁ?@ﬁ]ﬂum‘ﬂ (ﬂfaum?mmmwummmvmm) ANNAIAL

D«

owidgvwelumsdvarsourdentiavdse:any
(Mdow : &uun)

= 2 2 2 2

e T« % < = T <

= & e R = (<3 e = & e 2

i€ e S g =y 5 = i€ e S

=) < < (%23 = < < v =1 < = w

=3 ® e £ 2 @ o £ 2 @ o

> 3 1B .45 =} 13 1B a5 =} 3 1B 45

< < = © < c c T < - < c©

(= < < = (= < < = (= (= < =

“ 3 g5 « 3 g s “ 3 g5

b= & B & &= & &
auﬁm‘iummuﬁgu 41,602.78 2,829.77 6.80 46,247.72 3,026.45 6.54 51,272.45 3,288.94 6.41
Audanaudise 141.87 3.60 2.54  145.80 4.03 276  154.95 3.46 2.23
59 41,744.66 2,833.36 6.79 46,393.52 3,030.48 6.53 51,427.40 3,292.40 6.40

@ﬂMuN‘LﬂMQHNMﬂ?’]HimﬂﬂﬂLUF;Iﬁ"ﬂ[ﬂﬂ‘Llwaﬁ]

LTEN bLmnwumﬁm?mmwmwuﬂm Tmmmmuuwaﬂuumﬂ@mmqmiumum 6 Lﬂ@u‘ﬂlﬂﬂ mLﬂumimmmmmﬂmm‘wuu
ﬂamwammamhummmqmu LLG]@F;I’NVL?HWWN LTEN mmuu‘iﬂmﬂiumimmmwummwuwmmmmu’mmﬂmq mmwuﬂm
VlLﬂm‘]Jiﬂui“’WJ’Nﬂ 2558 T4l 2560 Tﬂ?;lﬂ’m’]ﬁ‘ﬂ@’]LLuﬂWmﬁiﬂ@iﬂﬂ\‘m

MSWIAOKUATYIINMWUS:INNSSN?
(KU2Y : AuuIn)

Audoiusanyuiay 3.318.90 3.508.94 3.667.42
Audaroutns 6.18 6.59 5.36
598 3,320.08 3,515.53 3,672.78

il 2558 UFHN« mmmmumwummmmu 3,320.08 @’]"LA‘].I’]V] LWJ»J“IILLL‘IJH 3, 672 78 anuum Tull 2560 m@mmﬂu@m’]
ﬂ’]TLﬁ]‘]_IIﬁ]L'ﬂ@F;I (CAGR) wihnuiesay 5.18 lﬂﬂﬂ Tﬂilil’ﬂmlﬂm@ﬂﬁu’]ﬂﬁuﬂm&m’ﬁﬂ?um’)LWN‘]JHM’]N"]’]HQH@HMHN“L;LMHF.IJW]L‘WN“]JLL

ns: IIﬁI\lUﬁOTUﬂ']ShUUIOUU

LLMﬂ\W]S»J’]‘IJ@\mT“’LLNL\i%ﬂﬂﬂ@ﬂl%ﬁ?ﬂ@”ﬂ@dﬂ?ﬂﬂ“‘l mmnLdummmmnmimivuummqmﬁa‘“mmﬂnm "TN‘].I?HV]“’I Vl,ﬁﬂmm“lmuum
'Vlvlﬁ}l’]ﬁ\iﬂ@’]'ﬂuﬂﬁ“ﬁqﬁ‘uﬂuwuﬂF;INLL'Z‘] zAnlananannIdu ?qmmﬂmmﬂum?mLuummm“mmimq i ﬂF;I’NbLi‘ﬂm NTLUARUER
iumﬂmimimummam‘n’mmmmm @W@’QUFNVLNL'WfNW’ﬂﬂ’]‘VI?‘LIﬂ’]i“ﬂﬂ’]‘F;Iﬁi‘ﬂ"ﬁ'ﬂ’mﬂ’]iLWN‘UNﬂJ@Q@ﬂMuNﬁL‘VIﬂF;IZJ LI AR
L\“luVILLLWNL[mfl,ﬂilﬂ’?ﬁ‘ﬂﬂN"‘l’]ﬂﬂﬂ’]‘Lluﬂ"li‘L\‘]u UTELANTU LLﬂuﬂ’]iﬂﬂﬂMuﬂ

s1891uUs:910 2560 55
UsEn 8% U1 911A (UKIBU)




Liabilities

The Company’s total liabilities increased from THB 29,287.15 million in 2015 to THB 32,439.74 million in 2017, or at the
average growth rate (CAGR) 5.24% per year for supporting business’s expansion. As at the end of 2017, the Company’s total
current liabilities were THB 10,316.51 million, which accounted for 31.80% of the total liabilities, and the total non-current
liabilities were THB 22,123.23 million, which accounted for 68.20% of the total liabilities. The major portion of the liabilities
constituted of loan borrowings THB 30,911.74 million, or accounted for 95.29% of total liabilities. The Company’s borrowings
could be divided into the short-term and long-term borrowing as detailed in the following table:

(Unit : THB Million)

Amount % Amount % Amount %
Short-Term Borrowings* 13,411.27 47.46 9,216.97 31.07 8,954.37 28.97
Long-Term Borrowings 14,849.13 52.54 20,452.65 68.93 21,957.37 71.03
Total 28,260.40 100.00 29,669.62 100.00 30,911.74 100.00

*Including current portion of long-term borrowings from financial institutions & current portion of debenture.

The Company’s short-term borrowings as at the end of 2015 amounted to THB 13,411.27 million, decreased to THB
8,954.37 million at the end of 2017. The details of the Company’s short-term borrowings were shown as following table;

(Unit : THB Million)

2015 2017

Promissory note, Bill of Exchange and Short-Term Loans 5,474.93 3,588.62 3,152.13
Current portion of Long-Term Loans 2,938.20 5,628.36 2,803.29
Bond due in one year 4,998.15 0.00 2,998.95

Total Short-Term Borrowings 13,411.28 9,216.98 8,954.37

The Company’s long-term borrowings as at the end of 2015 amounted to THB 14,849.13 million, increased to THB
21,957.37 million in order to support the growth of loan receivable expansion. The Company’s long-term borrowings detailed
in following table;

(Unit : THB Million)

2015 2017

Long-Term Loans 8,301.88 7,900.51 8,891.31
Bonds 6,547.25 12,552.14 13,066.06
Total Long-Term Borrowings 14,849.13 20,452.65 21,957.37

In 2017, the Company had the borrowings in Yen currency amounted to THB 597.20 million (equivalent to JPY 2,000.00
million), accounting for 1.93% of the total borrowings. The long-term borrowings in US dollar amounted to THB 7,910.65 million
(equivalent to USD 232.63 million), accounting for 25.59% of the total borrowings. The Company entered into the cross currency
and interest rate swaps to hedge against financial liabilities dominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate.

Shareholders’ Equity
On 20 April 2017, the Company paid the dividend to its shareholders at the rate of THB 1.14 per share, amounted to THB
518.00 million. As at December 31, 2017, the Company’s registered capital and paid-up capital were THB 6,000 million and the
Company’s retained earnings of THB 12,071.31 million with a total shareholders’ equity amounted to THB 18,071.31 million.
Debt to equity ratio in 2015 was 2.53 times reducing to 1.80 times in 2017, which tending to decline over the past 3 years
resulting from the Company’s strong performance and continually capital raising.
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Risk Factors 2017

The Risk Factors which might occur and affect the Company’s operations could be summarized as follows:

1. Risk from losing the opportunity to gain competitive advantage

An intense competition from various institutes in personal loan business such as commercial banks, financial institutions,
and non-banks, makes intelligence, especially in the area of consumer and marketing, become vital for strategic planning and
competition ability. Therefore, it is essential for EASY BUY Public Company Limited (the Company) to be able to appropriately
and efficiently gather and analyze data in order to continuously improve business operation consistent with customer preferences.

In order to manage this risk, the Company conducts survey of consumer behaviors and consumer needs of the target group,
and organizes marketing activities by using the results of the survey. Moreover, the Company regularly gathers customer’s
feedbacks and suggestions, and always monitors market movement, for instance, the movement of new services, the emergence
of new competitors, the transformation of consumer behaviors, and other influence factors related to personal loan business.
For further strengthening our competitive ability in this competitive environment, the Business Planning Department and Corporate
Planning and Coordination Department are assigned to report such information to the executives and responsible departments.

2. Risk from the Company Depending Heavily on Revolving Loan Business

The Company is licensed by the Ministry of Finance (MOF) to provide personal loan business under supervision for
Non-financial Institution operators which allows the Company to conduct the retail consumer finance business representing
(i) Revolving loan, (i) Installment loan. However, over 99% of the revenue comes solely from the revolving loan. Under this
circumstance, the Company is considered to rely wholly on the revolving loan. Any changes of business competitions factors,
such as, obsolescence of service quality and substitute products or services, would harm the revenue growth consequently.

Nevertheless, the Company aims to continue improving its services by determining Management Policy that helps emphasize
the product’s branding through marketing strategies. Furthermore, the Company explores an opportunity to create new
products, various promotional campaigns and exhibition are arranged timely and seasonally, service networks are expanded
across the nation, and quality of Account Receivable is regularly monitored.

3. Risk from Economic Condition in Thailand

The Company operates a consumer loan business which is considered as one of businesses that has significant role on the
micro economy. If the country faces economic recession, the consumer expenditure will fall spontaneously, and the demand
for revolving loan may drop. This would negatively impact to the growth of business in financial sector.

The Company has a keen awareness of the risk from economic situation. Thus, economic review and outlook report
is reported to the management team at least quarterly. This report includes both macro and micro economic analysis, i.e.
outlooks, political situation, household debt, consumer finance movement, capital and money market, labour and employment
environment, etc. This report is also effective for the Company to adjust its business activities and operations in accordance
with the transformation of economy properly.

4. Risk from Change in Government Policy and Politics

Changing in government policy (e.g. economic stimulus measures such as increase government expenditure, decrease
tax, increase the policy rate, etc.), and politics (e.g. government performance management, political stability, election and
government protests etc.) may affect consumer’s behavior and the Company’s competitive advantage.

Regarding the above mentioned risk, the Company gives priority on maintaining and continuously attempt enhancing credit
portfolio control by operating a sound credit-granting process and an appropriate credit administration, and ensuring adequate
controls by regular assessment. Additionally, the Company assigned the Compliance Office to monitor changes of laws and
regulations related to the business, and use these information to analyze the impact on corporate strategies and operations.
The result of the analysis is regularly reported to the management team and related departments in order to enable adjusting
the strategies or operations before/during the political crisis and to comply with the government policies properly and timely.
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5. Risk from Brand Image and Reputation

The Company’s business operation is always performed by adhering to the government laws and regulations, especially
to the regulations of Bank of Thailand. Despite having been strictly in compliance with the related laws and regulations, the
Company has awareness of risk from unreasonable complaints regarding the business operations, negative news or reviews
from press, social media, and other sources that could damage the Company’s image and reputation.

Therefore, the Company performs various types of communication in order to obtain a clear understanding of what we are
from customers, as well as conducting corporate social responsibility activities to firmly build relationships and demonstrate
the Company’s commitment in an authentic manner. Moreover, the Company has internal rules, regulations, and procedure
manuals, to appropriately handle customer complaints and suggestions by assigning the Customer Service department as the
centre of complaints and suggestion handling. Additionally, the Company has effective monitoring systems and tools in order
to enable early discovery and prevention of a misconduct / fraudulent respectively.

6. Risk from Difficulty in Recruitment and Retention of the Talent

Regarding the management policy, “We aim to become the leading company and escalate Umay+ as number one selected
brand that provides high level of customer satisfaction”, the aim also highlights the importance of the employees as one of the
most valuable factors of the business success. Therefore, in order to increase a competitive capability and be ready for the
growth, the Company must develop a stable human resource system as well as adequate workforce motivation. Furthermore,
the Company must be prepared to prevent the competent employee shortage problem in time. Recently, the business situation
in consumer finance business has become more competitive which led to the high demand of banking and financial workforces.
This may result to the recruitment difficulty facing that could affect business operation and achievement.

The Company is aware and intends to mitigate this risk through several methods such as increasing the chance of personnel
selection by recruiting local people, using recruitment companies, improve basic welfare, and engagement programs in
accordance with the management policy that aims to become the motivating workplace and friendly workplace. The Company
developed human resource management mechanism via Career path by determining functional competency in order to improve
the effectiveness of employee’s capability and responsibility. Additionally, employee engagement survey has conducted on
annual basis.

7. Risk from Cyber Attack or Major Disruption of the IT System

Since its business operations rely mainly on computer network and information technology system that stores information
necessary for business operations and customer data. Cyber-attack may lead to a leakage of such confidential information,
which will adversely affect the reputation of the Company. Major disruption of the Company’s information technology system
can also have a significant impact on the continuity of operations and customers’ satisfaction.

Always realizing the confidentiality and privacy of customer’s information, the Company implemented the high level of
security guards and performed numerous kinds of penetration test. The Company has a daily procedure of safeguard against
the risk of physical damage. In addition, the Company established backup centres at different location in order to ensure that
all critical business operations can be smoothly run without any adverse effects.

8. Risk from Business Disruption

The business operations can be disrupted by unexpected external situation such as natural disaster, man-made disaster,
and technical disaster that injure the Company’s property and assets. This would extremely affect its services, and may
damage the Company’s assets. In consequence, it could result in negative outcome for the company’s finance and operation.

The Company always provides against any contingent damages. A business continuity management policy is introduced as
a guideline to perform the designated duties when an emergency occurs. The Company implemented the Enterprise Business
Continuity plan defined functional plans to assure that all critical business operations can be resumed without delay in case of
occurrence of any event leading to disruption of business, losses, emergency or crisis, rendering the Company to be unable
to operate as normal. The Company also implemented the model of relief campaigns for customers who may affect by natural
disaster, which could be promptly provided as necessary.

9. Risk from Decreasing of Loan Receivables Quality

The consumer finance business normally involves a large number of retail customers; therefore, the Company is exposed
to risks from economic downturn, lay off of employment, disasters which may affect the customer ability to repay their debt
directly. However, the Company always keeps monitoring situations and customer behaviour, and regularly reviews that the
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existing credit criteria are consistently applied so as to further enhance sound and profitable loan portfolio quality and minimize
the potential damages.

Furthermore, the Company is aware of the risk that may be caused by internal and external fraud acts in credit granting
process. The Company gives emphasis on appropriate Know Your Customer procedures, continuously provides leaning opportunity
for Ethics and Code of Business Conduct and other internal rules to the relevant employees, and adequately divide functional
responsibilities based on three lines of defence model to assure that mistakes, intentional or unintentional, cannot be made.

10. Liquidity Risk

The Company’s core business is to provide revolving loan which allows its customers to use a card issued by the Company
to withdraw cash within the approved credit-line through various service channels. The Company may be exposed to short-
term liquidity risk if a considerable amount of cash withdrawal exceeds the Company’s available balance. The long-term
liquidity risk may arise from the lack of funding. As a result, these may lead to an effect on insufficient working capital and
confidence in the business eventually.

The Company always monitors its liquidity risk and controls cash and cash equivalents to the level deemed appropriate
for its operations on a daily basis. In addition, the Company obtains a short-term credit facility from commercial banks and
other institutions to support the customers’ demand for cash withdrawal. As for long-term liquidity management, the following
risk management methods are put into practice as prescribed in the internal policy: (i) exploring the new funding sources;
(i) raising funds with longer maturity; (iii) creating proper funding structure; and (iv) maintaining the Company credit rating in
order to facilitate funds requirements.

11. Risk from Fluctuation of Interest Rate and Foreign Exchange Rate

The fluctuations of interest rates directly impact the Company’s operations and its cash flows due to Company’s funding
generally comes from bank loan and financial market. Therefore, if the loan interest rate increases, this will definitely cause
an increase in financing cost. In addition, The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk relating to loans which are
denominated in foreign currencies.

However, the Company confirms solutions to mitigate the risk regarding the interest rates by using derivative financial
instruments, principally swaps facilities, under a fully-hedged policy, and by balancing short and long-term borrowings with
consideration to maturity ladder.

Also, the Company has a policy to hedge against the foreign exchange risk by entering into a cross currency swap to
convert all loans denominated in a foreign currency into the Baht. The Company has no policy to enter into a swap transaction
to speculate in the foreign exchange rate and/or the interest rate.

12. Risk from Ability to Comply with Relevant Laws and Regulations

The Company’s business is subject to various laws and regulations by regulators such as the Ministry of Commerce, the
Ministry of Finance, the Bank of Thailand (BOT), the Anti-Money Laundering Office, and the Securities and Exchange Commission
Thailand. Since the core business of the Company is to provide consumer loans under the supervision of the BOT, in the
event that any new specific laws and regulations related to the Company’s business are enacted, the Company may have
to adjust its operation to comply with such laws and regulations. However, misinterpretation of such laws and regulations or
legal uncertainty may eventually result in unexpected legal problems.

The Company has the Compliance Office responsible for monitoring and following up any changes in laws and regulations,
and analysing impact on the Company’s business. Compliance & Regulation Training programs are adequately provided to all
relevant parties to ensure the well understanding is properly implemented.

13. Risk from Lack of Financial Support from Major Shareholders

The Company’s major shareholder is ACOM Limited Company which holds 71 percent of the Company’s shares (as at
December 31, 2017). As ACOM is a company with an extensive long-lasting experience in consumer finance business in
Japan, the Company receives supports in management, operations and know-how in many aspects such as asset quality
control, customer database management system, product & service innovation, and financial support. Therefore, lack of
financial support from ACOM as a back-up in case of need is at risk.

However, the Company tries to minimize such risk by improving self-financing, capability, and to retain its credit rating.
In respect of the financial support, the Company has taken into account the Company’s best interests and conducted those
transactions on the arm’s length basis.
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14. Financial Information Risk

Regarding the preparation of financial statements or financial reporting, the Company has to comply with Accounting
Standards announced by the Federation of Accounting Professions as well as regulations and requirements prescribed by
relevant regulators, such as the Securities and Exchange Commission Thailand, the Ministry of Commerce, the Revenue
Department, and the Bank of Thailand. Especially, at the present time, the Federation of Accounting Professions has announced
the amendments of many Accounting Standards to improve the accuracy and reliability of Thai companies’ financial reporting
on a level with International Financial Reporting Standard, such as Employee Benefits (TAS 19) and Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debts and Equity Securities (TAS105). Such changes with limited period of preparation may harm the Accounting
Standard Compliance.

The Company extremely prioritizes to mitigate such risk by closely monitoring news and announcements regarding financial
reporting from the regulators and External Auditor, directly or indirectly, as well as by attending outside training and seminars.

15. Operational Risk in Improving Operational Effectiveness and Managing Fraud

The Company always continues improving its internal processes in order to deliver the most effective, convenient, fast and
innovative services to customers. The company is aware of the operational risk in improving operations to be effective and
in managing fraud. This risk may occur from significant factors including; (1) Internal Fraud, which may occur from acts of a
type intended to defraud, misappropriated property or circumvent laws, regulations, and policies and internal regulations of
the Company; (2) Clients, Products & Business Practices, which may occur from an unintentional or negligent failure to meet
a professional obligation to customer, including suitability requirements, or from nature or design of a product or service; and
(3) Execution, Delivery and Process Management, which may occur from failed transaction processing or process management
from relations with trade counterparties and vendors. These three main factors may lead to negative impact on operation cost
and reputation of the Company.

The Company established adequate internal policies, rules, and regulations in order to prevent any Internal Fraud. Effective
engagement by regular announcement are always performed. In addition, the creation of key procedure manuals is required
in key operation processes.

16. Corruption Risk

The corruption can absolutely result in negative impact on reputation of the Company. It could harm any areas of operations,
especially with outside interactions. The Company realizes the importance of corruption prevention, and define significant
activities, which would generate the corruption risk; (1) Contacting Public Official, which may occur from bribery either direct
or indirect; (2) Tax Evasion, which may occur from illegal non-payment of tax by intention; and (3) Charity Donation, which may
occur from usage as a corruption or bribery channel.

Regarding the corruption prevention, relevant internal policies, rules, regulations are implemented accordingly; for instance,
Anti-Corruption Policy, Authorization Rules, Ethics and Code of Business Conduct, Anti-Bribery Regulation, Compliance
Regulation, Whistleblowing Regulation, Entertainment and Gift Regulation. The Company always provides the employees
with well education regarding internal documents in order to avoid such a risk in the Company’s operations. In addition, The
Company is a member of “Collective Action Coalition against Corruption (CAC Certification)” since October 2017.
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Corporate Governance

The Company's Board and executives have full confidence that its “Corporate Governance System” which consists of
a visionary and accountable management that is transparent and auditable, with qualified directors who respect the equal rights
of all shareholders and accountable to all stakeholders is one of the key factors in maximizing the good reputation and value
of the Company and increasing the long-term benefits to the shareholders.

The Company's “Corporate Governance Policy” aims to the principal guide for supervising its business operations. The
corporate governance system, which covers protection of stakeholders, shareholders meetings, business ethics, conflicts of
interest, internal control and disclosure of information, is divided into five sections as follows;

1. Rights of Shareholders

The Board recognizes and emphasizes shareholders’ rights especially in conducting the shareholders’ meeting which the
Company has a policy to arrange the meeting as prescribed by law and guidelines by the regulatory bodies. The Company
has provided shareholders with adequate information for their decision making i.e. the Board's opinion and the agenda for the
meeting which were sent together with the notice of shareholders’ meetings. During the meeting the Chairman will conduct the
meeting according to the order of the agenda and add no agenda without notifying shareholders in advance. The Chairman
of the meeting will give importance to each opinion, question, or recommendation of shareholders and provide adequate time
for debate on each agenda.

2. Equitable Treatment of all Shareholders

The Company respects shareholders’ rights and has a duty to protect the benefits of all shareholders including those
with executive position and non-executive position, minority shareholders and majority shareholders on an equitable basis to
ensure that the Board and executives will protect the shareholders’ benefit and basic shareholder rights properly and equally.

3. Role of Stakeholders

The Company has a policy to respect the rights of all stakeholders such as shareholders; business partners, customers,
employees, competitors, society and environment and determine as the principle in the Company’s code of conduct to ensure
that those rights have been fairly protected. Furthermore, in order to push forward the fight against corruption in organization,
the Company encourages the Company’s Anti-Corruption Program including activities encouraging employees to comply with
related laws and regulations and providing “Whistle Blowing” channels for reporting a clue or complain concerning illegality,
incorrect financial reporting, insufficient internal control or misconduct.

4. Disclosure of Information and Transparency

The Company has a policy to disclose all material information about the Company accurately, adequately, transparently
and on a timely basis. The information includes financial and non-financial reports required to be disclosed in accordance
with the regulation of the Security Exchanges Committee (SEC) and other applicable regulations. All financial disclosure must
comply with the generally accepted accounting standards and certified by a Certified Chartered Auditor. The Company has set
up an Investor Relations Unit to be its representative in communicating useful information to shareholders, investors, securities
analysts, and concerned parties wishing to learn about the Company through various channels, which can be accessed easily
such as Company’s website, etc.

5. Responsibilities of the Board

The Board of Directors consists of experts with experience in various fields, being honest and possess business ethics.
They are able to devote time and effort to fully perform their duties as directors of the Company. There shall be sufficient
directors to manage the Company's business i.e. not less than five persons as required by law but should not exceeding
twelve persons and consisting of independent directors at least three persons or one - third of the Board who must have
the required qualifications in accordance with the Notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand on Qualifications. Some of
the directors will be in the management team. The purpose is to ensure good balance between executive directors and non-
executive directors. Each director will serve a term as set out in the Articles of Association of the Company.
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The Directors have to manage the Company in accordance with the laws, corporate objectives, and Articles of Association
and shareholders resolutions in good faith and with due care to preserve the interests of the Company. Their duties are
including setting goals, policies, project plans and budget for the Company, controlling and supervising the management team
to ensure the management perform their duties in accordance with the Company's policy, and following the Memorandum
or Articles of Association or requirement by law and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Board of Directors
must arrange the meeting at least 6 times a year. The Chairman of the Board will be responsible for monitoring and allocating
sufficient time for each agenda for the directors to discuss and express their opinions independently on the important matters
with the best interests of the shareholders and stakeholders in mind.

The Board considers to set up the Audit Committee as its sub-committee which has a duty to oversee the Company to
ensure that the business operation is truly transparent.

Remuneration of directors will be in line with their responsibilities and the rate given to other directors in the same industry
and will be considered by the Board and proposed annually to the shareholders for the approval.

The following table shows the details of the number of meetings held and the number of each director's attendance in
relation to the meetings of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee in 2017.

Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama 9/9 -
Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi 9/9 -
Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong 8/9 -
Mr. Masayuki Nozawa 9/9 -
Mr. Satoshi Ukai" 3/3 -
Mr. Yohiharu Mori” 6/6 -
Mr. Takeo Noda 3/9 -
Mr. Witit Sujjapong - 9/9
Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol - 9/9

Y Mr. Satoshi Ukai resigned from director on April 1, 2017, and Mr. Yoshiharu Mori was appointed as a director to replace

Mr. Satoshi Ukai on April 1, 2017.

6. Anti-Corruption
The Company aims to encourage Anti-Corruption Program, both inside and outside the organization by issuing related
policies and regulations, for instance, “Corporate Governance Policy”, “Anti-Corruption Policy”, “Ethics and Code of Business
Conduct”, “Anti-Bribery Regulations” and “Entertainments and Gifts Regulation”, including “Donation and Sponsorship Procedure
Manual” to be the best practice for directors, executives and all employees, and also provides Whistle-blowing Channels to
gather and analyze the information from employees and outsiders of misconduct/behavior that violates Laws, Ethics and
Code of Business Conduct. The Company was certified as a Member of The Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against
Corruption on August 18" 2017. In addition, to emphasize the culture of Anti-Corruption to all employees, The Company has
organized Anti-Corruption Activities for employees in 2017 as follow;
e The Video Clip Contest on May 20" 2017 to June 2™ 2017, in which total 45 teams or 181 employees participated.
The best video clip is used as a tool for Orientation training and Compliance Training
e  “The Understanding of Anti-Corruption Evaluation Examination”, which all employees were assigned to complete
e Survey of the employees attitude through “Anti-Corruption Attitudes Test”.
e  Contribution of the Pen Box to Employee which contained the message “No Accepting No Bribery No Corruption” for
encouraging the awareness of Anti-Corruption.
The Company will continue to implement the Anti-corruption Function effectively.
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Internal Control
and Risk Management

According to the Board of Directors Meeting No. 2/2018, dated February 15, 2018, regarding the Company’s adequacy of
internal control system for 2017, the Board of Directors concluded that the Company had an adequate and satisfactory level
of internal control system consisting of five components; Control Environment, Risk Assessment, Control Activities, Information
and Communication, and Monitoring Activities. The Company has not yet been evaluated by independent experts from outside.
However, the Board of Directors and management specified the monitoring and evaluation process under the Code of Business
Conduct, which are deemed to be the responsibilities of the supervisors at all levels. The Company prescribes the roles and
responsibilities of Compliance Office and Compliance Representatives to support, promote, monitor and evaluate the compliance
under the Code of Business Conduct as well as to submit the evaluation report to the Department Head and Compliance
Office. Additionally, the Company has organized the self-assessment by management and staffs. The Company has Internal
Audit Department of which scope of duty and responsibility are specified and that include the evaluation of adequacy and
effectiveness of the corporate governance system as well as the monitoring and evaluation process.

1. The Company’s Operation of Internal Control System

The Company has the Audit Committee in charge of reviewing and monitoring to ensure that the Company has an appropriate
and effective internal control system. The Audit Committee also verified the Company’s operation to be in accordance with
the laws, rules and regulations of Securities and Stock Exchange and Capital Market Supervisory Board as well as other laws
relating to the Company’s business. The Audit Committee shall have meeting at least every quarter to assure the accuracy of
financial statement and adequacy and completeness of information disclosure and to consider the related party transactions
or the conflict of interests.

Additionally, the Company authorizes the Internal Audit Department to interview or question any officers or employees and
obtain any documents necessary for their execution of operations in order to investigate the adequacy and efficiency of internal
control, risk management, and the other operational procedures, which are in accordance with the defined operation and
enable the Company to reach its goals and objectives. Furthermore, the Internal Audit Department is responsible for reporting
the audit result to the Audit Committee directly as well as reporting the day-to-day operation to Chief Executive Officer.

2. Bank of Thailand Audit

The Company operates the personal loan business under supervision by the Bank of Thailand. The Company is subject to
audit by the Bank of Thailand according to the Article 12 of Ministry of Finance Notification, Re: Business Subject to Approval
to Clause 5 of the Revolutionary Council Decree 58 (Personal Loan under Supervision), dated June 9, 2005.

This year, the audit was performed during June 2 - 8, 2017 with a focus on oversight of Market Conduct and Consumer
Protection under the Notification of the Ministry of Finance and the Bank of Thailand, There was no significant observation.

3. Independent Audit Report

Internal Control system in terms of accounting, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit Co., Ltd. (“*Auditor”) considered
the internal control relating to the preparation and fair disclosure of financial statements, and according to the summary of
auditing the 2017 Financial Statement Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2017, the Auditor found no observation showing that
the Company lacks adequacy of Internal Control system concerning the preparation and disclosure of financial statement.

4. National Credit Bureau Audit

The National Credit Bureau Company Limited audited the Company’s operation of credit bureau system concerning the
consent of credit information disclosure on August 22, 2017. There was no significant issue or observation found from the
random investigation.

5. Head of Internal Audit and Head of Compliance

The Audit Committee appoints Mr. Sornsak Phupetch as the Department Head of Internal Audit Department and Secretary
of Audit Committee because he has adequate experience in the internal audit field with the certificate of Certified Professional
Internal Auditor of Thailand (CPIAT), issued by the Institute of Internal Auditors of Thailand. Additionally, he has an in depth
understanding of the Company’s business and operation which allows him to perform the duty efficiently.

Appointing, relieving, and removing the Department Head of Internal Audit Department must be approved by the Audit
Committee as referred in the scope, authority, duty and responsibility of the Audit Committee specified in the Audit Committee
Charter.

Furthermore, the Company assigns Mrs. Parisa Rasamichan as the Office Head of Compliance Office to be responsible
for monitoring the Company’s operation in order to comply with the regulations of the related government agencies or the
Company’s regulators.
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Report of the Independent Certified

Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EASY BUY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Opinion
P We have audited the financial statements of EASY BUY Public Company Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the statement of financial
position as at December 31, 2017, and the related statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity
and cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of EASY BUY Public Company
Limited as at December 31, 2017, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial
Reporting Standards (“TFRSs”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing (“TSAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Federation of Accounting Professions’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to the audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises information in the annual report which is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes
available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance and the management of the Company.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with TFRSs, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with TSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with TSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.
e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

_r=

BANGKOK Mr.Chavala Tienpasertkij
February 15, 2018 Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)
Registration No. 4301
DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU JAIYOS AUDIT CO., LTD.
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Statement of Financial Position

YUIIAQUFIUNISINU
As at December 31, 2017 / tu 3ui 31 5U21AU 2560

Unit : THB Thousand / KU9® : WuuIn

Notes 2016
HUBIKG 2559
ASSETS
Auning
CURRENT ASSETS
Auninduyuidoy
Cash and cash equivalents
RUAALAZINENNIA LA UER 6 677,233 750,906
Loanyreceivablesldue within one year ‘
anuiubifanntsinuedisenaluniall 7 48,100,449 43,316,700
Othery r'eoeivables
anuilau 8 333,584 262,800
Total Current Assets
saNRUNINevyUATY 49,111,266 44,330,406
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Aunindlanyuidau
Loan yreoeivables
anniRulines 7 34,555 46,348
Leasehold improvements and equipment
arulfulgednsnisiuazeinsnl 9 260,000 335,511
Intangible assets
Aunsndldflfnu 10 144,323 151,583
Deferred tax assets
Aunindn#Sulasaniafniiod 11 882,243 603,522
Other non-current assets
Funindlivguidoudu 78,659 73,123
Total Non-current Assets
sanRuniwd linyguidau 1,399,780 1,210,087
TOTAL ASSETS
sauAUnIne

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
nanewnlsznevaunsduiudouniisrewunisduil

50,511,046

45,540,493
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

YUIIAQUIU:NISNU (€10)
As at December 31, 2017 / tu 3uil 31 5UMAU 2560

Unit : THB Thousand / KU9® : WuuIn

Notes 2016
RUNYIKG 2559
LIABILITIES ﬁND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
A GMIGE IR R TRl N
ClﬂRRENT LIABILITIES
NUAUNY WY
Short-term bgrrowings from financial institutions
RuENszazauaInanIiunisitu 5 LAY 12 3,152,128 3,588,616
Tradeyaccounts payable
LAUNTAN 3,009 3,519
Otherwpayables
Wiy 13 685,182 640,546
Current portion of long-term borrowings from financial institutions
Juifnsrazanaainanniiunisiuiitaimuadasznnsluniled 5 uay 12 2,803,289 5,628,356
Current portion of debentures
wudAainvuedisznalunied 12 2,998,951 -
Current income tax payable
medulsaeane 673,953 468,101
Total 9urrent Liabilities
PoNHAUMY WAL 10,316,512 10,329,138
NgN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
niauldnyuideu
Long-term borrowings from financial institutions
Ruinszazanainaniiunisiduy 5 uag 12 8,891,309 7,900,510
Debentures
wun 12 13,066,064 12,552,143
Provision for erynployee benefit
szanninsniidunatselamingdnau 14 96,988 84,244
Decommissionigg obligations for leasehold improvements
nsERNuNsTenaua Ul TuLsaANEN 91 15 68,867 66,964
Otper non-current liabilities
wildaulinguiiaudy - 654
Total l:lon—ourrent Liabilities
sounidulivyuiay 22,123,228 20,604,515
TOTAE LIABILITIES
TONNUEY 32,439,740 30,938,653

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
nanegmealsznataun s Ruiudouniiaresunisduil
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

YUIIAQUIU:NISNU (C10)
As at December 31, 2017 / tu 3ui 31 5U21AU 2560

Unit : THB Thousand / KU9® : WuuIn

Notes
AUNYINQ

LIeBILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (CONTINUED)
NHAULAzAIUIBIRTDNY (Fa)

2016
2559

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
AuaDI DD Y

SHARE CAPITAL
VuTauiY

16 uae 24

Authorized share capital
uannziiau

600,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each
Wuasity 600,000,000 U HAAUAT 10 LW

6,000,000

450,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each
Wuanslity 450,000,000 U HAAYUAL 10 LW

4,500,000

Issued and paid-up share capital
nuﬁ@fﬂﬂLLm‘ﬁﬂiZLLﬁ'q

600,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each, fully paid
Yuansity 600,000,000 11U YAAIYUAZ 10 LN TITEATUUAY

6,000,000

450,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each, fully paid
U@ty 450,000,000 YU YAAIYUAE 10 LN TITEATULAY

4,500,000

RETAINED EARNINGS
mlsazan

Appropriated
AAATINAD

Legal reserve
Vluzﬁﬁimmmguma

17 600,000

450,000

Unappropriated
faldlaanass

11,471,306

9,656,840

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FANAIBIRT O Y

18,071,306

14,606,840

TOTAI; LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
saNnilAuLazaIuI e e

50,511,046

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

nanewnlsznevaunisduiudouniisnesaunisduil

45,540,493
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
yumisananuia:nisananuiiaiasedu

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 / & hSUJAUANIUR 31 SuanA 2560

Unit : THB Thousand / KU9® : WuuIn

Notes 2016
HUYINA 2559
INCOME / s1¢/ls
Income from personal loans / iﬂﬂiﬁmnﬁulf“ﬂ@uﬂm 12,433,577 11,465,862
Income from installment loans / ?Wﬂiﬁ'ﬂ’mauﬁﬂﬁ@wﬁﬁ?z 22,653 21,629
Other income / s8laau 19 1,074,911 869,427
Total Income / 985815 183,531,141 12,356,918
EXPENSES / Anl94ang
Operating expenses / A7ldanalunnsane 20 842,672 734,841
Administrative expenses / Alanelun1susnng 20 2,830,542 2,628,193
Bagd debts and doubtful accounts expenses
nRgrLasniaIdazg 7,8 uaz 20 3,930,139 3,717,853
Finance costs / ﬁunumm’]iﬁu 5 uaw 22 955,525 1,031,556
Total Expenses / §9uA1 g4 8,558,878 8,112,443
PROFIT BEFORE TAX EXPENSE / flsnauni#iule 4,972,263 4,244,475
TAX EXPENSE / anldanani#duls 23 992,949 851,788
PROFIT FOR THE YEARS / flsansut] 3,979,314 3,392,687

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS / 11anuiiinLa3ady

Components of other comprehensive income that
iwmimﬂmgﬂ@ﬂﬂ?zLn‘vﬂ,uNiﬂuﬂﬁiiM?@mﬁmnuiuﬂﬂﬂuﬂq

will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Loss on remeasurements of defined benefit plans

HaIANUAINNITInyaAflusranalsslainiineu

Anvuald (2,310) (13,215)

Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive
income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

a a v = 1 o 1 o
miduliresnanisiazlagnandssinnluadlilunils

WTa1AN UL ENAS 462 2,643
Other comprehensive expense for the year, net of tax
anuLinafaudniul - gniannsduls (1,848) (10,572)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEARS
A lsiiniasasandrusull 3,977,466 3,382,115
BASIC EABNINGS PER SHARE BAHT
mlsAeiudunugu U 7.31 7.54
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES SHARES
(Note 24) / auauiuiaeds (Manemnte 24) U 544,109,589 450,000,000

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
nanemalsznataun1sRuiudouniiaresunisdull
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Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
yuiaaumisiagunlavasuzevgiionu

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 / AwSUUAUANIUR 31 SudAU 2560

Unit : THB Thousand / KU9® : WuuIn

Retained earnings

nlsazau
Issued and Total
paid-up Appropriated shareholders’
share capital Legal reserve equity
Notes nunaan J0assiludrsov Unappropriated S
KUNBIKQ [GRGARNIEK] MUNNKLIY guluTavaass dourevgiioru
Balance as at Jaquary 1, 2016
HRAAAUUAD Db TUN 1 ANTIAN 2559 4,500,000 450,000 6,648,225 11,598,225
Dividends paid
Huiunaant 25.1 - - (373,500) (373,500)
Total comprehensive income
for the year
mladaaiasudniudl - - 3,382,115 3,382,115
Balance as at Degember 31, 2016
HRAALUAD 04 AU 31 FuNAN 2559 4,500,000 450,000 9,656,840 14,606,840
Balance as at Jar]uary 1, 2017
HOAAILUAD U TUT 1 NNTIAN 2560 4,500,000 450,000 9,656,840 14,606,840
Stock dividend
Wuilunaans 25.2 1,500,000 - (1,500,000) -
Dividends paid
Huiunaant 25.2 - - (513,000) (513,000)
Legal reserve
A1TRIANNYUNIY 17 - 150,000 (150,000) -
Total comprehensive income
for the year
milsdaiafasandniull - - 3,977,466 3,977,466
Balance as at Degember 31, 2017
HAAAINAD T JUT 31 FUIAN 2560 6,000,000 600,000 11,471,306 18,071,306

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
nanamnlsznataun s duiudouniiarasunisdul
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Statement of Cash Flows
JUNS:IIANUAQN

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 / AWSUUAUAQIUR 31 SUNAU 2560

Unit : THB Thousand / KU9® : WuuIn

Notes 2016
HUYIKQ 2559
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NTZLARUAAAINNANTTNANLTUNU
Profit before tax expense
mlsnaun#3ula 4,972,263 4,244,475
Adjustments for:
$18n1715u1g9
Depreciation and amortization expenses
ALABNTIALATATFAR MUY 178,225 169,608
Discount on restoration cost
Funueienau 1,399 1,592
Interest income
nfanLﬁﬂé“u (12,456,230) (11,487,491)
Finance costs
r?fuwumqmiﬁu 955,525 1,031,556
Bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses
Munmunmumnm an 3,930,139 3,717,853
Employee benefit expenses
Anldanesyanmunsnilaunatslamingna 2,310 9,375
(Gain) loss on disposal of equipment and intangible assets
(Mls) aranuainnisaminagunsniuazAuning lidsanu (286) 7.465
(2,416,655) (2,305,567)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
miLﬂ@ﬂuLLﬂ@ﬂumumWﬁmeunun’nuumu
Loan receivables
Uil (8.561,095) (8,002,282)
Other receivables
nnuu@u (66,219) 66,401
Other non-current assets
Funindlanyudsuiu (1,495) (8,783)
Trade accounts payable
Lmiins (510) (1,439)
Other payables
ERUDGH 115,682 81,975

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
‘MN’]EIL‘M[?]']J? nnmummumunaumuwmqummuu
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Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

JUNS:IANUAQ (019)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 / AnSulAuAnSuR 31 5uaAU 2560

Unit : THB Thousand / KU9® : WuuIn

Notes 2016
HUYIKQ 2559
Provision for employee benefit
Uszanmunsniidunadlszlaainineu 8,124 (509)
Other non-current liabilities
nidulsinguidauau ; (60)

Cash paid for operating activities
Ruanldlulufanssuaiineu

(10,922,168) (10,170,264)

Cash received from interest income
KuaniuaInaantdasy

12,310,665 11,325,367
Interest pgid
AgRanii (1,013,084) (1,034,360)
Income tax paid
e #iule (1,065,357) (754,853)
Net cash used in operating activities
Ruangsldllufanssuaiiuau (689,944) (634,110)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NITUANUARAINAANTTNAIN Y
Cash paid Ior purchasing of leasehold improvements and equipment
Ruananedadoudivlgs@nsnisduazgiinsol (59,516) (158,323)
Proceeds from sales of equipment
Ruaniuainnisaneguneol 1,635 191
Cash paid Ior purchasing of intangible assets
Ruanansdeduninglaifinon (39,482) (75.,180)
Net cash used in investing activities
Ruangvsldllufanssnamu (97,363) (233,382)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NIZUANUAAIINNANTTHAAUILIL

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
nanemglszneteunisRuiudouniiaredsunisduil
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Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
yuns:ianuan (0o

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 / AWSUUAUAQIUR 31 SUNAU 2560

Unit : THB Thousand / KU9® : WuuIn

Notes 2016
HUYIKQ 2559
Proceeds from short-term loans from financial institutions
Ruanfuaniiu] Enszarauainanitiunisitu 29.844.864 45,120,000
Repayment of short-term loans from financial institutions
RuanangAuU) Enszarduainanitiunistiu (30,282,048) (47,010,000)
Proceeds from long-term loans from financial institutions
RuanfuAN@u] inrzaza193 a0 iun1seu 3,793,740 5.226.659
Repayment of long-term loans from financial institutions
RuanangAudu] Enrzazeananitunstdu (5,629,922) (2,938,998)
Proceeds from issuing of debentures / (iuaAFLUAINN1TBBNYTUY 3.500.000 6.000.000
Repayment of debentures / [JUAAANET17EAUTUT] i (5,000,000)
Dividends paid to owners of the Company
neduilunaligteuueuim (513,000) (373.500)
Net cash provided by financing activities
Ruangyslannanianssndnmiidu 713.634 1,024,161
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash eqyivalents
RUARLAZIIENILTELYINEUAR (AA5Y) WNTUW - GVIE (73.673) 156,669
Cash and cash equivalents as at January 1,
RHuaawazsanITieuinduan ol TuN 1 ansaN 750,906 504,237
Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31,
RUAALAZIENTAALANEUER 04 TUN 31 FUNAN 6 677.233 750.906

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
nanemelsznauaun i udouniiaresunisdull
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EASY BUY Public Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

1. General Information

EASY BUY Public Company Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated in Thailand. Its registered office is at 5" Floor,
Sathorn Square Office Tower, 98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The immediate parent company of the Company is ACOM CO., LTD. which was incorporated in Japan.
The principal business of the Company is consumer finance business representing personal loans and installment loans.
The Company has conducted business under the Foreign Business Act B.E. 2542 since September 27, 2012.

2. Basis for Preparation and Presentation of the Financial Statements

2.1 The Company maintains its accounting records in Thai Baht and prepares its statutory financial statements in the
Thai language in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRSs”) and accounting practices generally
accepted in Thailand.

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Thai Accounting Standard (“TAS”)
No. 1 (Revised 2016) “Presentation of Financial Statements”, which was effective for the accounting period
beginning on or after January 1, 2017 onward, applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, and the Notification of the Department of Business Development dated October 11, 2016 regarding
“The Brief Particulars in the Financial Statement (No.2) B.E. 2559”.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for those described in the significant
accounting policies (Note 3).

Currently, the Company’s operations relate to a single business segment which is the consumer finance business,
and are carried out in a single geographic area which is Thailand.

2.2 Thai Financial Reporting Standards affecting the presentation and/or disclosure in the current year financial statements

During the period, the Company has adopted the revised and new financial reporting standards issued by the
Federation of Accounting Professions which become effective for the accounting period beginning on or after January
1, 2017. These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial
Reporting Standards, with most of the changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision
of interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards. The adoption of these financial reporting standards
does not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

2.3 Thai Financial Reporting Standards announced in the Royal Gazette but not yet effective

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notification regarding 56 Thai Financial Reporting Standards
that will be effective for the financial statements for the accounting period beginning on or after January 1, 2018
onwards, which has been announced in the Royal Gazette on September 26, 2017. These financial reporting
standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards, with most of
the changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of interpretations and accounting
guidance to users of standards.

The Company’s management will adopt such Thai Financial Reporting Standards in the preparation of the Company’s
financial statements when it becomes effective. The Company’s management has assessed the impact of these
Thai Financial Reporting Standards and considered that the adoption of these financial reporting standards does
not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the Company in the period of initial application.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies

84

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all period presented in these financial statements.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits at banks and financial institutions and current investments
with original maturities of 3 months or less.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in THB currency, which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in Baht has been rounded in the financial statements to the nearest Thousand Baht unless
otherwise stated.

Loan receivables

Personal loan receivables are stated at cost including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage fee net of
allowance for doubtful accounts.

Installment loan receivables are stated at cost net of unearned interest income and allowance for doubtful accounts.
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations
of customer payments. The Company provides allowance for doubtful accounts based on certain percentages of
outstanding accounts receivable balances including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage fee net of
unearned interest income. Allowance for doubtful accounts is made in full for receivables that are overdue more
than three months.

Receivables that are overdue for more than six-months are written off. Any recovery is recognized as other income
in the statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

Debt restructuring

For the debt restructuring by the modification of term of repayment to the debtor, the Company determines the loss
arising from the revaluation of the book value of the debtor on the basis of the present value of the future cash flows
to be received under the new conditions, using the compromised interest rate in discounting. Amount by which the
newly determined book value is lower than the previous book value, including interest receivable, is recorded as a
loss from restructuring in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Losses from debt restructuring arising from reductions of principal and interest are recognized as expense included
in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Leasehold improvement and equipment
Recognition and measurement

Owned assets
Leasehold improvement and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the cost of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to
a working condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling the removing the items and restoring the site
on which they are located, and capitalized borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality
of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of leasehold improvement and equipment.
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3.7

3.8

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment are determined by comparing
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of leasehold improvement and equipment, and are recognized
net within other income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company,
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the
day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted
for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of each component of an item of leasehold improvements and equipment.
The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Furniture, fixture and office equipment 5 years
Vehicles 5 years

No depreciation is provided on assets under installation.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization
Amortization is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.

Amortization is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets, other than goodwill, from the date that they are available
for use, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied
in the asset. The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Software program licenses 5, 10 years

Trademarks 10 years

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated. For
intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated
each year at the same time.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment
loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less cost to sell.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
For an asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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3.9

Reversals of impairment

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss
has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount loss not exceed the carrying amount has would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization,
if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Interest-bearing liabilities

Interest-bearing liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortized cost with any difference between cost and redemption
value being recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income over the period of the
borrowing on an effective interest basis.

3.10 Derivative financial instruments

3.1

Derivative financial instruments are used to manage exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate arising from
financing activities.

Foreign currency liabilities hedged by cross currency swap contracts are translated to Thai Baht at such contracted
exchange rates.

Interest differentials under swap arrangements are accrued and recorded as adjustments to the hedged loans.
Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plans is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pay fixed contributions into
a separate entity (provident fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognized as an employee benefit expense in the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a defined benefit pension plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act B.E.
2541 (1998) to provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable remuneration and length of service.
The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine its present value. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on Thai Government
bonds that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are denominated in
the same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.

The actuarial gains (losses) are recognized as other comprehensive income.

Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or compensated absences
if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided
by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

3.12 Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at
a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.
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Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements is based on discounting the expected future cash
flows of provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements. These costs are included as part of leasehold
improvements.

3.13 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions denominated in currencies other than Thai Baht are translated into Thai Baht at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the transaction dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Thai Baht
at the foreign exchange rate ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized
in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at cost in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

3.14 Earnings per share

For the purpose of calculating basic earnings per share, the number of ordinary shares shall be the weighted average
number of ordinary share outstanding during the period.

Using the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period reflects the possibility that
the amount of shareholders’ capital varied during the period as a result of a larger or smaller number of shares
being outstanding at any time. The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period
is the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the period, adjusted by the number of ordinary
shares bought back or issued during the period multiplied by a time-weighting factor. The time-weighting factor is
the number of days that the shares are outstanding as a proportion of the total number of days in the period;
a reasonable approximation of the weighted average is adequate in many circumstances.

3.15 Income

Interest income and credit usage fee on personal loans are recognized as income on an accrual basis using the
effective rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than
six-months, in which case income is recognized on a cash basis.

Interest income on installment loans is recognized as income on an accrual basis over the installment period using
the effective rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than
six-months, in which case income is recognized on a cash basis.

Late charge and collection fees income are recognized as income on an accrual basis.
3.16 Bad debt recovery

Bad debt recovery is recognized as income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in
the period which it is collected.

3.17 Operating lease

Leases not transferring a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

3.18 Finance cost

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
for the period in which they are incurred. The interest component of finance lease payments is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income using the effective interest rate method.
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3.19 Income tax

Income tax expense for the year comprised current and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognized in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that they relate to an items
recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purpose and the amounts used or taxation purposes.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Company takes into account the impact of uncertain
tax positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Company believes that its accruals for
tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors, including interpretations
of tax law and prior experience. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series
of judgments about future events. New information may become available that causes the Company to change its
judgment regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax liabilities will impact tax expenses
in the period that such a determination is made.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they related to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different
tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities
will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable the future taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

3.20 Fair value measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes
into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in
its entirely, which are described as follows;

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date.

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, which are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly.

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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3.21 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRSs”) also requires
the Company’s management to exercise judgements in order to determine the accounting policies, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the end of the reporting period and the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the year. Although
these estimates are based on management’s reasonable consideration of current events, actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The significant judgement in applying accounting policies is as follows:
Allowance for doubtful accounts and bad debts

The determination of the allowance for doubtful accounts requires the use of various assumptions and judgements by
the management, which includes the estimated collection losses on receivables, based on the Company’s collection
experience. The management reviews these estimates and assumptions on a regular basis.

4. Additional Cash Flow Information
Significant non-cash items in the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016

Leasehold improvements and equipment

Liabilities recorded at beginning of the year 1,506 3,249
Purchase of leasehold improvements and equipment 58,588 156,580
60,094 159,829

Less Cash paid for purchasing of
leasehold improvements and equipment (59,516) (158,323)
Liabilities recorded at ending of the year 578 1,506

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company recorded decommissioning obligations for leasehold
improvements of THB 2.83 million and THB 3.36 million, respectively.

Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016

Intangible assets

Liabilities recorded at beginning of the year 655 10,613
Purchase of intangible assets 39,424 65,222

40,079 75,835
Less Cash paid for purchasing of intangible assets (89,482) (75,180)
Liabilities recorded at ending of the year 597 655

For the year ended December 31, 2017 the Company had non-cash items related to increase in authorized share capital
for stock dividend payment of THB 1,500.00 million (see Notes 24 and 25).

5. Related Parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Company if the Company has
the ability, directly or indirectly, to control or joint control the party or exercise significant influence over the party in making
financial and operating decision, or vice versa, or where the Company and the party are subject to common control or
common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.
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Relationships with related parties are as follows:

Type of Business

Consumer Finance

Nature of relationships

ACOM Co., Ltd. . Japan Parent company, 71.00% shareholding
Business
Bank of Ayudhya Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi
Public Company Banking Business Thailand UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), 40.21%
Limited shareholding in parent company
Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi
The Ba.nk. of Tokyo Banking Business Japan UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), 40.21%
Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. L
shareholding in parent company
Tr’L\JAslftsgr?(ljsgaLrJ]EJn Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi
Corporation ¢ Banking Business Japan UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), 40.21%
Singapore Branch shareholding in parent company
GCT Management ) o )
(Thailand) Ltd. Investment Company Thailand Shareholder, 25.00% shareholding
. . Related party in group of Mitsubishi
Bangkok Mitsubishi Leasing Business Thailand UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), 40.21%

UFJ Lease Co., Ltd.

shareholding in parent company

Key management
Personnel

Japanese, Thai

Persons having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the entity,
directly or indirectly, including any
director (whether executive or otherwise)
of the Company

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below:

Finance costs

Pricing policy

Interest expense

as agreed in contract

Guarantee fee

as agreed in contract

Significant transactions with related parties for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

2016

Parent

Guarantee fee 2,364 10,070
Other related parties

Interest expense 186,224 232,266
Guarantee fee 1,144 1,174
Debenture arrangement fee 12,065 12,030
Upfront fee 3,272 4,859
Key management personnel

Key management compensation 90,758 95,447
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Balances as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 with related parties are as follows:
Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016

Short-term borrowings from financial institutions
Other related parties

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited 50,000 450,000
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation, Singapore branch

- USD 16.00 million (December 31, 2016 : Nil) 532,816 =
Total 582,816 450,000

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, short-term borrowings from financial institutions related to the Company bear interest
at rate 2.06% - 2.40% per annum and 2.06% - 2.11% per annum, respectively.

Unit : THB Thousand

Current portion of long-term borrowings from financial institutions

Other related parties

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation, Singapore branch

- USD 8.00 million (December 31, 2016 : USD 42.30 million) 284,960 1,376,886
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited 500,000 =
Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd. 300,000 -

Long-term borrowings from financial institutions

Other related parties

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation, Singapore branch

- USD 41.00 million (December 31, 2016 : USD 33.00 million) 1,424,545 1,156,305
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited 1,600,000 1,300,000
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited

- USD 30.80 million (December 31, 2016 : USD 30.80 million) 1,084,094 1,084,094
Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd. - 300,000

Total 5,193,599 5,217,285

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, short-term borrowings from financial institutions from related to the Company bear
interest at rate 2.06% - 2.40% per annum and 2.06% - 2.11% per annum, respectively.

Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016

Other payables

Accrued interest expense

Other related parties

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited 25,5654 23,578
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation, Singapore branch 4,552 18,247
Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd. 2,665 2,637
Total 32,771 44,462

Accrued guarantee fee

Parent company

ACOM Co., Ltd. 34 602
Total 34 602
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- 2016

Deferred issuance cost (presented net of long-term borrowings and debentures)

Other related parties

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 23,963 35,977
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited 63 -
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation, Singapore branch 5,151 6,079

Total 29,177 42,056

Significant agreements with related parties
Guarantee fee agreements

The Company entered into agreements with ACOM Co., Ltd., the parent company, which has guaranteed the financial
institutions due performance of obligations by the Company under loan agreements and derivatives with the financial
institutions. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay guarantee fee based on certain percentage of the
outstanding balances of loans and derivatives as stipulated in the agreements unless the Company gives prior notice in
writing for termination of the agreements.

The Company entered into agreements with The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., a financial institution in the group of
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, which has guaranteed the debentures due performance of obligations by the Company
under conditions of debentures. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay guarantee fee based on certain
percentage of the outstanding balances of debentures as stipulated in the agreement.

Cross currency swap ogreements

The Company entered into agreements with Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited to hedge financial liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies with volatility of interest rate by swapping the foreign currency and interest rate as
specified in the agreement (see Note 12).

Inferest rate swap agreements

The Company entered into agreements with Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited to hedge financial liabilities denominated
in Thai Baht currency with floating interest rate by paying interest fixed rate as specified in the agreement (see Note 12).

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

Cash on hand 308,099 233,162
Cash at banks - current accounts 267,010 466,783
Cash at banks - savings accounts 102,124 50,961
Total 677,233 750,906

In 2017 and 2016, above cash at banks bears interest at the rates of ranging from 0.10% - 0.60% per annum and
0.10% - 0.85% per annum, respectively.
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Personal loan receivables as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, comprise the following:
Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016

Revolving loan receivables 49,404,675 44,572,535
Minimum payment loan receivables 1,867,779 1,675,188
Total 51,272,454 46,247,723

Revolving loan receivables are repayable at any time subject to a minimum monthly payment of 3% of the outstanding
balances, as specified in the loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of revolving loan receivables
within current assets.

Minimum payment loan receivables are loans which the borrowers have the option to repay in full at any time or by monthly
installments of not less than the minimum payment of from 3% to 8% of the total loan amount, as specified in the loan
agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of minimum payment loan receivables within current assets.

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had loan receivables which were overdue for over three payment
periods of THB 1,123.54 million and THB 1,022.24 million, respectively, on which the Company has continued to recognize
the interest income. The Company recognized interest income on such loan receivables for the years ended December
31, 2017 and 2016, amounting to THB 201.59 million and THB 192.28 million, respectively, against which full allowance
for doubtful accounts has been made.

Loan receivables of the Company as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 were denominated entirely in THB Currency.

In 2017 and 2016, the interest rates for the above loan receivables were within defined law set at 15.00% per annum and
not more than 28.00% per annum (Effective rate) when inclusive of interest and credit usage fee.

Debt restructuring

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had recognized interest income on restructured loan
receivables totaling THB 174.98 million and THB 142.70 million, respectively.

The Company had the outstanding balances of loan receivables as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

Number of Number of

confracts Amount Contracts Amount
Restructured loan receivables 39,792 1,689,346 36,616 1,628,864
Non-restructured loan receivables 1,738,489 48,252,445 1,606,372 43,358,428
Total 1,778,281 49,941,791 1,642,988 44,887,292

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had no commitment to provide additional loans to its restructured
debtors after debt restructuring.
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8. Other Receivables
Other receivables as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016
Receivables from collection agencies 284,814 211,876
Prepaid expenses 41,559 49,585
Others 7,847 6,540
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (636) (5,201)
Total 333,584 262,800

Doubtful accounts expenses (reversal) for the year ended December 31

9. leasehold Improvements and Equipment
Leasehold improvements and equipment as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

As at December 31, 2017

Balance as at

2016

F

(4,565) 5,201

Unit : THB Thousand

Balanceas at

January 1, 2017 Disposals December 31, 2017
Costs:
Leasehold improvements 398,672 21,915 (21,158) 1,188 400,617
Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment 913,506 38,314 (267,918) - 683,902
Total 1,312,178 60,229 (289,076) 1,188 1,084,519
Accumulated depreciation:
Leasehold improvements 293,723 55,122 (20,883) - 327,962
Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment 682,944 80,457 (266,844) - 496,557
Total 976,667 135,579 (287,727) - 824,519
Assets under installation - 1,188 - (1,188) -
Leasehold improvements
and equipment 335,511 260,000
As at December 31, 2016 Unit : THB Thousand
Balance as at i Balance as at
January 1, 2016 DRSS December 31, 2016
Costs:
Leasehold improvements 390,719 41,866 (38,254) 4,341 398,672
Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment 807,223 100,828 (7,450) 12,905 913,506
Total 1,197,942 142,694 (45,704) 17,246 1,312,178
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As at December 31, 2016 Unit : THB Thousand

lolonce o5 Disposcls Decomper 31, 2016

Accumulated depreciation :

Leasehold improvements 259,328 65,449 (31,054) - 293,723

Furniture, fixtures and

office equipment 621,170 68,838 (7,064) - 682,944

Total 880,498 134,287 (38,118) = 976,667

Assets under installation - 17,246 - (17,246) -
Leasehold improvements
and equipment 317,444 335,511

Depreciation for the years ended December 31,
2017 135,579
2016 134,287

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the cost of the Company’s fully depreciated leasehold improvement and equipment
still in use amounted to THB 412.81 million and THB 578.70 million, respectively.

10. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

As at December 31, 2017 Unit : THB Thousand

Balance as at Balance as at

January 1, 2017 Disposals December 31, 2017
Costs:
Computer software 310,274 37,960 - 626 348,860
Trademark 1,350 = = = 1,350
Total 311,624 37,960 - 626 350,210
Accumulated amortization:
Computer software 162,730 42,646 - - 205,376
Trademark 1,349 - - - 1,349
Total 164,079 42,646 - - 206,725
Computer software
under installation 4,038 1,464 (4,038) (626) 838
Total intangible assets 151,583 144,323
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As at December 31, 2016 Unit : THB Thousand

Balance as at Balance as at

January 1, 2016 Disposals December 31, 2016
Costs:
Computer software 245,908 61,584 - 2,782 310,274
Trademark 1,350 - - - 1,350
Total 247,258 61,584 = 2,782 311,624
Accumulated amortization:
Computer software 127,489 35,241 = = 162,730
Trademark 1,269 80 - - 1,349
Total 128,758 35,321 - - 164,079
Computer software
under installation 3,182 3,638 - (2,782) 4,038
Total intangible assets 121,682 151,583
Amortization for the years ended December 31,
2017 42,646

2016 35,321

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the cost of the Company’s fully amortized intangible assets still in use amounted
to Baht 104.26 million and Baht 76.72 million, respectively.

11. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 consist of tax effects from the following items:

Unit : THB Thousand

2016

Deferred tax assets

Loan receivables (allowance for doubtful accounts) 658,607 607,136
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 130,897 94,322
Provision for employee benefit 19,397 16,849
Decommissioning obligations for leasehold improvements 12,403 10,881
Others 2,431 2,818
Total 823,735 732,006

Deferred tax liabilities

Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (8,813) (11,767)
Long-term borrowings from financial institutions

(including cross currency swap) 67,321 (116,717)
Total 58,508 (128,484)
Net 882,243 603,522
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The movements of deferred tax assets and liabilities during the years are as follows:
Unit : THB Thousand

Item as
recognized Balance as at
into profit December 31,2017
(loss)

Deferred tax assets

Loan receivables

(allowance for doubtful accounts) 607,136 51,471 - 658,607

Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 94,322 36,575 - 130,897

Provision for employee benefit 16,849 2,086 462 19,397

Decommissioning obligations for leasehold

improvements 10,881 1,622 - 12,403

Others 2,818 (387) - 2,431
732,006 91,267 462 823,735

Deferred tax liabilities

Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (11,767) 2,954 - (8,813)

Long-term borrowings from financial

institutions (including cross currency swap) (116,717) 184,038 - 67,321
(128,484) 186,992 - 58,508

Deferred tax assets 603,522 278,259 462 882,243

Unit : THB Thousand

ltem as
Recognized Balance as at
into profit December 31,2016
(loss)

Deferred tax assets

Loan receivables

(allowance for doubtful accounts) 566,673 40,463 = 607,136

Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 98,902 (4,580) - 94,322

Provision for employee benefit 12,432 1,774 2,643 16,849

Decommissioning obligations for leasehold

improvements 9,164 1,717 - 10,881

Others 9,290 (6,472) - 2,818
696,461 32,902 2,643 732,006

Deferred tax liabilities

Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (13,339) 1,672 - (11,767)

Long-term borrowings from financial

institutions (including cross currency swap) (141,146) 24,429 - (116,717)
(154,485) 26,001 - (128,484)

Deferred tax assets 541,976 58,903 2,643 603,522
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Interest-bearing liabilities as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 classified by currencies are as follows:
Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016

Baht Currency 22,403,887 20,171,817
United States Dollars Currency 7,910,654 8,549,608
Yen Currency 597,200 948,200
Total 30,911,741 29,669,625

In 2017 and 2016, above liabilities bear interest at the rates ranging from 1.53% - 5.33% per annum and 1.65% - 5.33%
per annum, respectively.

Cross Currency and Interest Rate Swap, Interest Rate Swap and Forward Foreign Exchange Agreements

Baht Currency

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had interest rate swap agreements with a related local bank and
a local bank totaling Baht 1,900.00 million (as at December 31, 2016 : totaling 1,500.00 million) to hedge the volatility of
interest rate by paying interest in fixed rates as specified in the agreement.

United States Dollars Currency

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements to hedge
financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate by paying the interest in Baht in fixed
rate as specified in the agreement in exchange for interest payable in USD monthly, quarterly and semi-annually.
The cross currency and interest rate agreements were as follows:

e With a related local bank and local banks totaling USD 144.80 million by swapping to Baht 4,898.00 million
(as at December 31, 2016 : totaling USD 183.10 million by swapping to Baht 6,104.61 million).

e With a local branch of a foreign bank totaling USD 71.83 million by swapping to Baht 2,508.95 million (as at December
31, 2016 : totaling USD 71.50 million by swapping to Baht 2,487.52 million).

As at December 31, 2017, the Company had a forward foreign exchange agreement with a local bank totaling USD 16.00
million or equivalent to Baht 532.82 million to hedge financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.

Yen Currency

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements with the local
banks totaling JPY 2,000.00 million by swapping to Baht 597.20 million (as at December 31, 2016 : totaling JPY 3,200.00
million by swapping to Baht 948.20 million) to hedge financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility
of interest rate by paying interest in Baht in fixed rates as specified in the agreement in exchange for interest payable in
JPY quarterly and semi-annually.
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13. Other Payables

Other payables as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:
Unit : THB Thousand

2016

Interest and guarantee fees payables

- Related parties 32,805 45,064
- Other financial institutions 177,502 196,732
Other payables 76,936 71,359
Withholding tax payable 19,950 24,823
Accrued expenses and others 377,989 302,568
Total 685,182 640,546

14. Provision for Employee Benefit

The Company has retirement benefits plan in accordance with Labour Protection Act., which is the unfunded defined
benefit plan.

Expense recognized in the statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income for the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016

Current service cost 8,241 6,815
Interest on obligation 2,198 2,053
Total 10,434 8,868

Movements in the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

_ 2016

Defined benefit obligation brought forward 84,244 62,160
Current service cost 8,241 6,815
Interest on obligation 2,193 2,053
(Gain) loss on remeasurements of defined benefit plan

- from changes in demographic assumption 1,188 =
- from change in financial assumption (8,408) 8,401
- from experience adjustment 4,530 4,815

Paid to employee - -
Defined benefit obligation carried forward 96,988 84,244

The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valuations for calculation of defined benefit obligation as
at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

0% - 22.90%, p.a. 0% - 22.90%, p.a.
Personnel turnover rate Subject to the range of age of Subject to the range of age of
employees employees
Discount rate 3.00%, p.a. 2.75%, p.a.
Increase in expected rate of salary 4.00%, p.a. 4.00%, p.a
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Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are expected salary incremental
rate and discount rate. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of
the respective assumption occurring, while holding all other assumptions constant which reflects increasing (decreasing)
in the obligations if the assumptions change by 1% as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016

Salary incremental rates - 1% increase 10,982 9,769
Salary incremental rates - 1% decrease (7,937) (6,976)
Discount rate - 1% increase (8,014) (7,032)
Discount rate - 1% decrease 10,896 9,709

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation
as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may
be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been
calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the end of the report period, which is the same as that applied in
calculating the post-employment benefit obligations liability recognized in the statement of financial position.

15. Decommissioning Obligations for Leasehold Improvements
Decommissioning obligations for leasehold improvements as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:
Unit : THB Thousand
— 2016
Beginning balance 66,964 64,953
Provision made 4,228 4,953
Paid for restoration cost of leasehold improvements (1,430) (2,795)
Provision reversed (895) (147)
Ending balance 68,867 66,964

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had current portion of decommissioning obligations for leasehold
improvements of THB 1.41 million and THB 0.22 million, respectively.

16

17.
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. Capital Management

The Company’s objective in managing capital is to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

Monitoring the capital level of the Company is conducted in accordance with the covenant on financial ratio stipulated
in loan agreements.

The Company has been granted the license to operate as a non-financial institution that provides personal loans from
the Minister of Finance, of which the Company must have authorized share capital of at least THB 50 million.

Legal Reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires that a public company shall allocate not less than 5% of its
annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until this account
reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorized capital. The legal reserve is not available for dividend
distribution.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2017, the Company’s legal reserve have reached 10% of its registered share capital.
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18. Segment Information
The Company’s operations are consumer finance business representing personal loans and installment loans as integrated
and complementary activities that constitute one line of business. Consequently, management considers that it has only
one business segment. Moreover, the Company operates in the domestic market; consequently, management determines
that it has only one geographical segment.
19. Other Income
Other income for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:
Unit : THB Thousand
- 2016
Recovery of bad debts 972,236 775,224
Others 102,675 94,203
Total 1,074,911 869,427
20. Expenses by Nature
Net profit for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 have been derived after deducting the following significant
expenses:
Unit : THB Thousand
Personnel expenses 1,676,965 1,453,515
Marketing expenses 308,234 282,261
Commission expenses 155,558 121,386
Depreciation and amortization expenses 178,225 169,608
Rental expenses 322,402 293,574
Special business tax and stamp duties 485,309 442,556
Bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses 3,930,139 3,717,853
Others 646,521 600,134
Total 7,603,353 7,080,887
21. Provident Fund

22.

The Company has set up a registered provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. All employees
are members of the Provident Fund, which is managed by Krungthai Asset Management Public Company Limited. Under
the Fund’s regulations, employees contribute to the fund at the rate of 2% to 7% of their basic salary and the Company
contributes to the fund at the rate of 2% to 7%.

The Company’s contributions which were charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 amounted to THB 32.07 million and THB 29.16 million, respectively.

Finance Costs
Finance costs for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

Interest expense

- Related parties 186,224 232,266
- Other financial institutions 741,272 760,150
Guarantee fee 3,509 11,244
Others 24,520 27,896
Total 955,525 1,031,556
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23. Tax Expense
Tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

- 2016

Current tax expense 1,271,208 910,691
Current year 1,271,208 910,691

Deferred tax expense

Movements in temporary differences (278,259) (58,903)
(278,259) (58,903)
Total 992,949 851,788

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Unit : THB Thousand

Tax Rate Tax Rate

Accounting profit before tax expense 4,972,263 4,244,475
Income tax - income (expense) at domestic tax rate 20.0 994,453 20.0 848,895
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 276,755 61,796
Income tax expense per income tax return 1,271,208 910,691
Adjustment for deferred tax relating to the origination

and reversal of temporary differences (278,259) (58,903)
Income tax expense 20.0 992,949 20.1 851,788

24. Share Capital
At the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the shareholders approved to increase Company’s authorized share capital
from the existing authorized share capital of THB 4,500.00 million to the authorized share capital of THB 6,000.00 million
for the stock dividend payment of THB 1,500.00 million to the Company’s shareholders. The Company has registered
such increase of its authorized share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on April 27, 2017 and the Company paid
stock dividend to shareholders on May 17, 2017 (see note 25.2).

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 the Company calculated weighted average number of ordinary shares

as follows:
Unit : Shares
- 2016
Beginning balance 450,000,000 450,000,000
Increase during the year 94,109,589 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 544,109,589 450,000,000
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25.

26.

130

Dividends Paid

25.1 At the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company held on April 21, 2016, the shareholder
approved the appropriation of dividends of THB 0.83 per share, amounting to THB 373.50 million. The dividends
were paid to shareholders on April 28, 2016.

25.2 At the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company held on April 20, 2017, the shareholders
approved the appropriation of cash dividend payment of THB 1.14 per share, amounting to THB 513.00 million and
approved stock dividend payment of 150 million shares, with par value of THB 10.00 per share, to the shareholders
of the Company at the ratio of 15 existing shares for 5 dividend stocks totaling THB 1,500.00 million. The Company
paid the cash dividend to shareholders on May 9, 2017 and paid stock dividend to shareholders on May 17, 2017
(see Note 24).

Financial Instruments
Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates
and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. The Company has a system of controls in place to
create an acceptable balance between the cost of risks occurring and the cost of managing the risks. The management
continually monitors the Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and
control is achieved.

Capital management

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and
to sustain future development of the business. The Board monitors the return on capital, which the Group defines as
result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity.

26.1 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Company’s
operations and its cash flows. The Company is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowing. The
Company mitigates this risk by using derivative financial instruments principally interest rate swap to manage
exposure to fluctuations in interest rates (see Note 12).

26.2 Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencies.
The Company primarily utilizes cross currency swap contracts with the same maturities as the loan agreements to
hedge such financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies (see Note 12).

26.3 Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its financial
and contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due. Management has a credit policy in place
and exposure to credit risk is monitored by setting up a credit approval procedure, which requires credit officers
to verify information provided by applicants and vendors. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by
the carrying amount of each financial asset at the reporting date.

26.4 Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.
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26.5 Fair values

The fair value disclosures of financial instruments, considerable judgment is necessarily required in estimation of fair

value. Accordingly, the estimated fair value presented herein is not necessarily indicative of the amount that could

be realized in a current market exchange. The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies

may have a material effect on the estimated fair value. The following methods and assumptions were used by the

Company in estimating fair values of financial instruments.

The fair values of short-term borrowings are considered to approximate the amount disclosed in the statement of

financial position because their maturities on demand within one year.

Fair value of assets and liabilities and their fair value hierarchy level classification are summarized as follows:

As at December 31, 2016

Carrying
Amount

Carrying
Amount

Fairvalue
hierarchy

Fair value
hierarchy

Fair Value Fair Value

Unit : THB Thousand

Valuation Technique

Einancial assets

Loan receivables 48,135,004 67,839,431 3 43,363,048 60,830,768 3

Discounting expected future
cash flows of the potentially
recoverable principal and
interest by the risk-free rate.

Derivative assets - - 3 - 385,929 3

Over-the-counter quoted price

Einancial liabiliti
Long-term borrowings from
financial Institutions

11,694,598 11,364,966 3 13,628,867 13,814,242 3

Discounting expected future
cash flows by over-the-counter
interest rate as of the last
working day of the reporting
period

Debentures 16,065,015 16,309,152 3 12,662,143 12,811,213 3

Discounting expected future
cash flows by yield rates of the
last working day of the reporting
period as quoted by the Thai
Bond Market Association or
over the counter quoted price
including transaction cost

Derivative liabilities - 628,279 3 - 67,962 3

Over-the-counter quoted price

27. Commitments With Non-Related Parties

Commitment with non-related parties as at December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Unit : THB Thousand

Capital commitments

Software 1,956 243
Total 1,956 243
Non-cancellable operating lease commitments

Within one year 233,792 231,107
After one year but within five years 179,334 118,982
Total 413,126 350,089

The Company has entered into several lease agreements covering office premises, vehicles and computer equipment for

periods from one to four years. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay rental fee at various annual

rental rates as specified in the agreements.

28. Approval of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been approved for issuing by the authorized director of the Company on February 15, 2018.
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Address of Branches

Group 1 : Branches (Full Branch / Apply Channel)

w
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11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
4.
42.
43.
44,
45,
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.

134

Amata City
Amata Nakorn
Ayutthaya Park

Ayutthaya 2

Big C Amnatcharoen”
Big C Angthong"

Big C Bangphli

Big C Buriram

Big C Chaengwattana
Big C Chachoengsao2
Big C Extra Hat Yai
Big C Hua Mak

Big C Kalasin

Big C Kamphaeng Phet

Big C Khon Kaen

Big C Lampang

Big C Lamphun

Big C Lop Buri

Big C Mahachai

Big C Mukdahan

Big C Nan'

Big C Nakornpanom'!
Big C Pattaya

Big C Phitsanulok

Big C Ratchadamri

Big C Ranong”

Big C Roi Et

Big C Sa Kaeo"

Big C Samui

Big C Samut Prakan
Big C Surat Thani

Big C Si Sa Ket

Big C Tak"

Big C Wongsawang
Big C Yasothon
Central Bang Na"
Central Chaeng Wattana”
Central Festival Hat Yai
Central Festival Phuket
Central Khon Kaen
Central Pinklao

Central Rama II”
Central Rama Il
Central Ram Inthra
Central Westgate
Century The Movie Plaza”
Chaiyaphum

Chiang Rai

Chiang Mai Central Airport
Chiang Mai Saha Si Phum
Chumphorn

Fashion Island

Future Park Rangsit
Hua Hin Market Village
Kanchanaburi

Loei

Lotus Buengkan'
Lotus Krabi

Lotus Phatthalung”
Lotus Suphanburi "

No. 333/129 Mu 3, Bo Win, Si Racha, Mueang Chon Buri, Chon Buri 20230

No. 700/17 Mu 1, Amata Financial Complex Building, Bang Na-Trad KM 57 Road, Khlong Tamru, Mueang Chon Buri, Chon Buri 20000

No. 126 Talad Nam Zone Mu 3, Ayutthaya Park Shopping Center, 2™ Floor Room No. F-22, Asia Road, Khlong Suan Plu, Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya,
Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya 13000

No. 303/8 Rojana Road, Sam Ruean, Bang Pa-in, Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya 13160

No. 477 Mu 7, Big C Amnat Charoen, G Floor Room GCN021, Chayangkun Road, Boong, Mueang Amnat Charoen, Amnat Charoen 37000
No. 24 Big C Ang Thong , G Floor Room GCNO073, GCN067, Pho Phraya-Tharuea Road, Pho Sa, Mueang Ang Thong, Ang Thong 14000

No. 89 Mu 9, Big C Bang Phli, 2" Floor Room No.2BB 001-001/1, Theparak Road, Bang Phli Yai, Bang Phli, Samut Prakan 10540

No. 150 Mu 7, Big C Buri Ram, 1* Floor Room No.GCR 143, I-san, Mueang Buri Ram, Buri Ram 31000

No. 96 Mu 1, Big C Supercenter Chaeng Wattana, 1* Floor Room No.GCR 128/1B, Thung Song Hong, Lak Si, Bangkok 10210

No. 28/73 Big C Chachoengsao 2 , 1* Floor Room No.GCR 120, Sisothon Tatmai Road, Na Mueang, Mueang Chachoengsao, Chachoengsao 24000
No. 677 Big C Extra Hat Yai, 1* Floor Room No.GCR 112, Petchkasem Road, Hat Yai, Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110

No. 177 Big C Hua Mak G14, Hua Mak, Bang Kapi, Bangkok 10240

No. 101/2-3 Big C Supercenter Kalasin, G Floor Room No.GCR 111, Theenanon Road, Kalasin, Mueang Kalasin, Kalasin 46000

No. 613/1 Big C Kamphaeng Phet, 2" Floor Room No.2CR 208-209, Charoen Suk Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Kamphaeng Phet,
Kamphaeng Phet 62000

No. 290/1 Mu 17, Big C Supercenter Khon Kaen, 2™ Floor Room No. 2CR207, Mittraphap Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Khon Kaen, Khon Kaen 40000
No. 65 Big C Supercenter Lampang, 2" Floor Room No. 2CR203/2, Highway Lampang-Ngaw Road, Soptui, Mueang Lampang, Lampang 52100

No. 200 Mu 4, Big C Lamphun, 1% Floor Room No. GCR1130, Super Highway Chiang Mai-Lumpang Road, Ban Klang, Mueang Lamphun, Lamphun 51000
No. 2 Mu 1 Big C Supercenter Lop Buri, 2" Floor Room No.2CR 228-229, Tha Sala, Mueang Lop Buri, Lop Buri 15000

No. 79 Mu 8, Big C Maha Chai, 1* Floor Room GCR148/2, Sedtakid Road, Tha Sai, Mueang Samut Sakhon, Samut Sakhon 74000

No. 77/11 Big C Supercenter Mukdahan, Room No. GBB018-019, Chayangkun Road, Mukdahan, Mueang Mukdahan, Mukdahan 49000

No. 708 Mu 4, Big C Supercenter Nan, G Floor Room No.GCN 056, Chai Sathan, Mueang Nan, Nan 55000

No. 9/2 Big C Supercenter Nakhon Phanom Room No. GCR117, Soi Ruammit, Nitayo Road, Nong Yat, Mueang Nakhon Phanom, Nakhon Phanom 48000
No. 565/41 Mu 10, Big C Supercenter Pattaya, Room No.GCR 101/2-3, Nong Prue, Bang Lamung, Chon Buri 20150

No. 939 Big C Phitsanulok, 2™ Floor Room No.2CR 223, Phichaisongkram Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Phitsanulok, Phitsanulok 65000

No. 97/11 Big C Supercenter Ratchadamri, 3 Floor Room No.3CR 314, Ratchadamri Road, Lumpini, Pathum Wan, Bangkok 10330

No. 666/1 Mu 4, Big C Supercenter Ranong, Room No.GCR 110, Bang Non, Mueang Ranong 85000

No. 320 Big C Roi Et, 1" Floor Room No.GCR 112, Nuea Mueang, Mueang Roi Et, Roi Et 45000

No. 352 Big C Supercenter Sa Kaeo Room No.GCR 113, Suwannasorn Road, Sa Kaeo, Mueang Sa Kaeo, Sa Kaeo 27000

No. 129/19 Mu 1, Big C Supercenter Samui, Room No.2CR 211/3, Bo Phut, Ko Samui, Surat Thani 84320

No. 498/1 Big C Samut Prakan, 2™ Floor Room No.2CR 216, Sukhumvit Road, Pak Nam, Mueang Samut Prakan, Samut Prakan 10270

No. 130 Big C Surat Thani, 1* Floor Room No.GCR 003, Bang Kung, Mueang Surat Thani, Surat Thani 84000

No. 29/49 Mu 11, Big C Supercenter Si Sa Ket, G Floor Room No. GBB004-005, GBB006, Ya Plong, Mueang Si Sa Ket, Si Sa Ket 33000

No. 18/3 Big C Tak, G-IN Floor Room No.GBB 003, Phahon Yothin Road, Rahaeng, Mueang Tak, Tak 63000

No. 888 Big C Supercenter Wongsawang, 2™ Floor Room No. A205-A206, Piboon Songkram Road, Bang Sue, Bang Sue, Bangkok 10800

No. 323 Mu 2, Big C Supercenter Yasothon Room No.GCR 116/2, Chaeng Sanit Road, Samran, Mueang Yasothon , Yasothon 35000

No. 1091, 1093 Mu 12, Central Bang Na, 2" Floor Room No. A-207, Bang Na-Trad K.M. 3 Road, Bang Na, Bang Na, Bangkok 10260

No. 99, 99/9 Mu 2, Central Plaza Chaeng Wattana, 4" Floor Room No.K 401, Chaeng Wattana Road, Bang Talat, Pak Kret, Nonthaburi 11120
No. 1518 Central Festival Hat Yai, 3 Floor Room No. 331, Kanchanavanich Road, Hat Yai, Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110

No. 74-75 Mu 5, Central Plaza Festival Phuket, 2" Floor Room No.TC 021B, Vichit Songkram Road, Vichit, Mueang Phuket, Phuket 83000

No. 99 Central Khon Kaen, 3“ Floor Room No. 350, Srijan Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Khon Kaen, Khon Kaen 40000

No. 7/222 Central Plaza Pinklao, 4" Floor Room No. 428, Borommaratchachonnani Road, Arun Amarin, Bangkok Noi, Bangkok 10700

No. 160 Central Rama 2, 3“ Floor Room No. KG15/1, Rama 2 Road, Samae Dam, Bang Khun Thian, Bangkok 10150

No. 79 Central Plaza Rama lll, 4" Floor Room No. 430/2, Sathu Pradit Road, Chong Nonsi, Yan Nawa, Bangkok 10120

No. 109/10 Mu 3, Central Plaza Ram Inthra, 2™ Floor Room No. 202, Ram Inthra Road, Anusawari, Bang Khen, Bangkok 10220

No. 199,199/1,199/2 Mu 6, 3° Floor Room No. 332, Sao Thong Hin, Bang Yai, Nonthaburi 11140

No. 15 Century The Movie Plaza, 3 Floor Room No. 306, Phayathai Road, Phayathai, Ratchathewi, Bangkok 10400

No. 171/25-26 Sanambin Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Chaiyaphum, Chaiyaphum 36000

No. 191-2 Thanalai Road, Mueang Chiang Rai, Chiang Rai 57000

No. 2 Central Plaza Chiang Mai Airport, 3° Floor Room No. F-02, Mahidol Road, Haiya, Mueang Chiang Mai, Chiang Mai 50100

No. 248/4 Maneenopparat Road, Si Phum, Mueang Chiang Mai, Chiang Mai 50200

No. 25/563 Krommaluang Chumphon Road, Tha Ta Pao, Mueang Chumphon, Chumphon 86000

No. 587, 589, 589/7-9 Fashion Island, 1* Floor Room No. S15A, Ram Inthra Road, Khan Na Yao, Khan Na Yao, Bangkok 10230

No. 94 Future Park Rangsit, 2 Floor Room No. PLZ.2.SHP022, Phahon Yothin Road Road, Prachathipat, Thanyaburi, Pathum Thani 12130

No. 234/1 Hua Hin Market Village Project, 3 Floor Room No. A314, Phet Kasem Road, Hua Hin, Hua Hin, Prachuap Khiri Khan 77110

No. 160/19 Saeng Chuto Road, Ban Nuea, Mueang Kanchanaburi, Kanchanaburi 71000

No. 25/19 Ruamchai Road, Kut Pong, Mueang Loei, Loei 42000

No. 461 Mu 1, Lotus Bueng Kan, 1* Floor Room 119, Bueng Kan-Nakhon Phanom Road, Bueng Kan, Mueang Bueng Kan, Bueng Kan 38000
No. 191 Mu 12, Lotus Krabi, 2™ Floor Room No.P09 P2057, Phet Kasem Road, Krabi Noi, Mueang Krabi, Krabi 81000

No. 155 Mu 2, Lotus Phatthalung, 1* Floor, Phet Kasem Road, Khao Chiak, Mueang Phatthalung, Phatthalung 93000

No. 293 Mu 5, Lotus Suphan Buri, 1% Floor Room No. 007 PG002, Suphan Buri-Chai Nat Road, Tha Rahat, Mueang Suphan Buri, Suphan Buri 72000
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61. Mahasarakham No. 76/1-7 Sermthai Complex, 1% Floor Room No. R148, Nakhon Sawan Road, Talat, Mueang Maha Sarakham, Maha Sarakham 44000

62. Market Village Suvarnbhumi No. 99/29 Mu 1, Market Village Suvarnabhumi, 3 Floor Room R306, Racha Thewa, Bang Phli, Samut Prakan 10540

63.  MRT Sukhumvit " MRT Sukhumvit Unit No. 25, Khiong Toei, Khlong Toei, Bangkok 10110

64. Nakhon Pathom No. 119/8 Songpol Road, Sanam Chan, Mueang Nakhon Pathom, Nakhon Pathom 73000

65. Nakhon Si Thammarat No. 89/201 Robinson Nakhon Si Thammarat, 2" Floor Room No. 211, Pattanakarn Koo Khwang Road, Khlang, Mueang Nakhon Si Thammarat,
Nakhon Si Thammarat 80000

66. Nakhon Sawan No. 313/18 Sawanvitee Road, Paknam Pho, Mueang Nakhon Sawan, Nakhon Sawan 60000

67. Nong Khai 0-2 Mu 10, Big Jiang Shopping Center, 1* Floor Room No. Lock O-1, Mittraphap Road, Pho Chai, Mueang Nong Kha, Nong Kha 43000

68. Phayao No. 919 Phahon Yothin Road, Wiang, Mueang Phayao, Phayao 56000

69. Phetchabun No. 2 Ketpanya Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Phetchabun, Phetchabun 67000

70. Phrae No. 6/22 Yantrakij Kosol Road, Nai Wiang, Mueang Phrae, Phrae 54000

71.  Prachin Buri No. 207/3 Mu 2, Tha Toom, Si Maha Phot, Prachin Buri 25140

72. Rayong No. 272/6 Sukhumvit Road, Choeng Noen, Mueang Rayong, Rayong 21000

73.  Robinson Chanthaburi No. 22/107 Robinson Department Store, No. BF Floor, Room No.BF-B-29, Phinsarn Road, Chanthanimit, Mueang Chanthaburi, Chanthaburi 22000

74.  Robinson Phetchaburi” No. 162 Mu 1, Robinson Phetchaburi, 2F Floor Room TBC, Samo phlue, Ban Lat, Phetchaburi 76150

75. Robinson Ratchaburi No. 265 Robinson Ratchaburi, 1F Floor Room No.105/1, Si Suriyawong Road, Na Mueang, Mueang Ratchaburi, Ratchaburi 70000

76. Sakon Nakhon No. 1898/11 Rathpattana Road, That Choeng Chum, Mueang Sakon Nakhon, Sakon Nakhon 47000

77. Saraburi No. 179/5 Suk Anan Park Department Store, 1% Floor Room No. PZ12-001/B, Sud Buntad Road, Pak Phriao, Mueang Saraburi, Saraburi 18000

78. Seacon Square No. 55 Mu 6, Seacon Square, 3“ Floor Room No. 3057E, Sri Nagarindra Road, Nong Bon, Prawet, Bangkok 10250

79. Silom No. 144/2 Silom Road Soi 10, Suriyawong, Bang Rak, Bangkok 10500

80. Sing Buri No. 910 Chaisaeng Department Store, 1% Floor Room No. CS4, Khunsawan Road, Bang Phutsa, Mueang Sing Buri, Sing Buri 16000

81. SiRacha’ No. 135/99 Com-Sriracha Building, G Floor Room No. G04/1, Sukhumvit Road, Si Racha, Si Racha, Chon Buri 20110

82. SiRacha 2 No. 9 Sriracha Nakorn Soi 2 Road, Si Racha, Si Racha, Chonburi 20110

83.  Sukhothai No. 55 Mu 12, Ban Kluai, Mueang Sukhothai, Sukhothai 64000

84. Sunee Tower No. 512/8 Sunee Tower, 2" Floor Room No.213-1, Chayangkun Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Ubon Ratchathani, Ubon Ratchathani 34000

85. Surin No. 726 Lak Mueang Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Surin, Surin 32000

86. Terminal 21 Korat No. 99 2™ Floor Room No. 2039, Mittraphap-Nong Khai Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Nakhon Ratchasima, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000

87. The Mall Bang Khae No. 518 The Mall Bang Khae, 3 Floor Room No. 3S-L7, Phet Kasem Road, Bang Khae Nuea, Bang Khae, Bangkok 10160

88. The Mall Bang Kapi No. 3522 The Mall Bang Kapi Room No. 3S-C4, C5, C6, Lat Phrao Road, Khlong Chan, Bang Kapi, Bangkok 10240

89. The Mall Korat No. 1242/2 The Mall Korat, 3 Floor Room No. 3S-23A, Mittraphap Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Nakhon Ratchasima, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000

90. The Mall Ngam Wong Wan No. 30/39-50 Mu 2,The Mall Ngam Wong Wan, 3“ Floor, Bang Khen, Mueang Nontaburi, Nonthaburi 11000

91.  The Mall Tha Phra No. 99 The Mall Tha Phra Room No. 3B-R6, Ratchadaphisek (Taksin-Tha Phra) Road, Bukkhalo, Thon Buri, Bangkok 10600

92. Tops Plaza Phichit” No. 332 Mu 3, Tops Plaza Phichit, 1% Floor Room No. RI116, Khlong Khachen, Mueang Phichit, Phichit 66000

93. Trang No. 74/17 Soi 7, Ratsada Road, Thap Thiang, Mueang Trang, Trang 92000

94.  Tukcom Udon Thani No. 71/29 Tukcom Udonthanee Department Store, B Floor Room No. BS11, Udondussadee Road, Mak Khaeng, Mueang Udon Thani , Udon Thani 41000

95.  Ubon Ratchathani No. 303 Khuen Thani Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Ubon Ratchathani, Ubon Ratchathani 34000

96. Udon Thani No. 99/9 UD town (Unit N101-N102), Thongyai Road, Mak Khaeng, Mueang Udon Thani, Udon Thani 41000

97. Uttaradit No. 1/66-57 Samran Ruen Road, Tha It, Mueang Uttaradit, Uttaradit 53000

98.  Union Mall” No. 54 Union Mall, F2 Floor Room 2I-02-03, Soi Lat Phrao 1, Lat Phrao Road, Chom Phon, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900

99. Yes Bang Phli No. 201 Mu 1, Yes Bang Phli, Bang Sao Thong, Bang Sao Thong, Samut Prakan 10540

Group 2 : Operation Center

100. Operation Center No. 252/246 Plaza Building, 4" Floor, Muang Thai-Phatra Complex, Ratchadaphisek Road, Huai Khwang, Huai Khwang, Bangkok 10310
Mueang Thai-Phatra Complex
(Office 1)?

Group 3 : Sales Office

101. Center Point Bang Yai” No. 1/2 Center Point Bang Yai, Room No.109, Taling Chan-Suphan Buri Road, Sao Thong Hin, Bang Yai, Nonthaburi 11140

102. The Mall-Ramkhamhaeng® No. 1909 The Mall Ramkhamhaeng, 2B Floor Room No. L33, Ramkhamhaeng Road, Hua Mak, Bang Kapi, Bangkok 10240

103. Korat (Office)” No. 230/1 Mittraphap-Nong Khai Road, Nai Mueang, Mueang Nakhon Ratchasima, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000

104. Songkhla (Office)” No. 1/14 Suwanwong Road, Hat Yai, Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110

105. Phuket (Office)’ No. 16/178 Mu 2, Phuket Villa Kathu 3, Kathu, Kathu, Phuket 83120

106. Jasmine International Tower ~ No. 200 Mu 4, Jasmine International Tower, 26" Floor Room no. 2603B, Chaeng Wattana Road, Pak Kret, Pak Kret, Nonthaburi 11120
(Office)”

107. The Bright Rama 2 (Office)’  No. 15/9 The Bright Rama 2, 3“ Floor Room No. B310, Rama 2 Road, Tha Kham, Bang Khun Thian, Bangkok 10150

Remarks:

1) a branch which provides all services to customers except payment counter.

2) An operation center for valuating credit, increasing credit balance, and changing personal information.

3) A branch which customers are able to apply for revolving loan, credit balance increasing request, and to receive gifts.
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(As at December 31, 2017 / a4 3uii 31 §u31AN 2560)

EASY BUY Public Company Limited

UTEN 89 118 91NA (WD)

Consumer Finance
(Revolving Loan Business and Installment Sales Business)

Audeiieyuilna
@uTeRuany U tuLAz AT U aUT 72

September 30, 1996
30 NueNEL 2539

0107548000251
0107548000251

December 31

31 fUNAN

THB 6,000 million
(600,000,000 shares at 10 THB par value each)

6,000,000,000 1N
(600,000,000 1 lusnArwIs 10 umsaiw)

5" Floor., Sathorn Square Office Tower,

98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand
Tel: +66 2684 3333 Fax: +66 2695 0169
http://www.easybuy.co.th
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